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2 (Hearing convened at 1:30 p.a.) 

3 (Transcript continues in sequence froa Voluae 

4 1.) 

5 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Call the hearing back to 

6 order. lla. Kauf-n, Mr. Adams? 

7 Jill. ADAMS: Thank you. 

8 MIKE GUEDEL 

g reauaed the stand as a witness on behalf of AT'T 

10 Ca..unicationa of the southern states, Inc. and, having 

11 been previoualy sworn, testified as follows: 

12 CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

13 BY IIR. ADAMS: 

14 Q Mr. Gueclel, I just have a few questions for 

15 you. 

16 Mr. Gueclel, in your direct testimony, and I 
,... 

17 believe again here today in your summary, you criticize 

18 the equal charge rule. And am I correct you criticize 

19 it for not being cost based; is that right? 

20 A Yeah, it vas an exception to cost relevant, 

21 coat-related pricing prescription of the MFJ and it's 

22 outlived its ti ... 

23 Q SO is it AT'T'a position that LEC access 

24 charges and access transport should be cost based? 

25 A Yes. We conaiatently supported cost-based 
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1 .prices. 

2 Q so· d~ you believe then that BellSouth should 

3 be able to engage in~~k~t-based pricing so long as the 

4 direct coata are covered? 

5 A I'a trying to think through the possibilities 

6 here. The rate abould cover their incremental costs for sure 

7 it they have a aarkup -- and I think all of their services 

8 probably have aoae aarkup over incremental cost. They're 

9 going to have that. You can't price everything at increaental 

10 coat ao, yeah, I quess I agree they should be able to aark 

11 their .. rvicea up above cost . 

12 Q So let .. just aake sure I understand. As 

13 long aa they cover their increaental cost then would you say 

14 tbey ahould be allowed, if the aarket suggests it, to give MCI 

15 a diacount below what AT'T pays for access transport? 

16 A No, I think they should charge equal -- charge 

17 carriers equal for equal services rendered. 

18 Q Based on cost. 

19 A You ahould not discriainate with respect to 

20 carriera. 

21 Q Okay. Do you believe -- do you view access 

22 tranaport aervice as co•petitive today? 

23 A Tranaport service? 

24 Q Yea? 

25 A No. 
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Q And do you think with switched interconnection 

it will becaae ca.petitive iamediately? 

A I..ediately, no. I think there's a 

po••ibility that interconnection for switched will at 

lea•t proaote ca.petition, promote potential 

ca.petitor•, but it will not make it coapetitive. 

Q Okay. Were you involved with the FCC 

proceeding that has been proposed to dictate the way 

thi• proceeding coaea out on access transport? 

A I'a faailiar with several FCC proceedings. 

I'a not •ure your word "dictate." 

Q The one we're proposing to airror here, that 

BellSouth i• pro~ing to mirror. The access transport , 

you•re faailiar with that? 

A I'a faailiar with that. 

Q And to your knowledge, did the FCC hold 

evidentiary hearings like we're having today on that where 

there are witnesses presented, testimony presented? 

A The PCC generally does not have witnesses, 

they u•ually have written testimony, written coaments 

and replie• . 

Q Do you know how many cost studies BellSouth or 

the other Bell coapanies submitted to the FCC in that 

proceeding? 

A No, I don't. 
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Do you know of any that were submitted? 

I'• not aware of any. 

Were you involved in developing AT'T's 
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4 ~ition on acce•• transport, particularly with regard 

5 to BellSOUth? 

6 Well, I'• presenting the opinion, I won't say 

7 I waa the crafter of the position. I had input. 

8 Q To your knowledge, were there meetings held 

9 between BellSouth and AT'T prior to the final proposal 

10 bV BellSOUtb? 

11 In thia jurisdiction or in the FCC 

12 juri8Cliction? 

13 Q Well, for BellSouth in general since it's 

14 proposing the .... thing in all its states? 

15 A I'a •ure we di•cussed it. 

16 Q Were you present at any of those meetings? 

17 A I believe I spoke to Jerry Hendrix at one 

18 point in ti .. , ye•. 

19 Q So you were only present at one meeting or one 

20 discus•ion? 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

To •Y knowledge, yes. 

Okay. What did AT'T hope to get from 

23 BellSouth; what wa• AT'T's position with BellSouth when 

24 BellSouth vaa preparing its filling? 

25 A In that particular meeti nq, I was simply 
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1 aaking BellSOuth what they were going to do and they 

2 told -· 

3 Q You didn't present an AT'T position? 

4 A No, I did not. 

5 KR. ADAMS: Okay. No more questions. 

6 CIIAIIUIAN DEASON: Mr. Hot fman. 

7 KR. BOPI'IIAII: No questions. 

8 118·. CASWELL: I have some questions. 

9 CROSS EXAMINATION 

10 BY 118. CASWELL: 

11 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Guedel, I'• Kim caswell 

12 with GTE. 

13 A Good afternoon. 
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14 Q Mr. Guedel, haa AT'T begun to reconfigure its 

15 network to reduce ita access expense under the 

16 reatructured interatate transport rates? 

17 A I'a aure we're working on that. Whether or 

18 not we've aubaitted any actual reconfiguration orders, I 

19 do not know. I know we're looking at it. 

20 Q But ian•t it fairly certain that any rational 

21 IXC would reconfigure its network to reduce its cost. 

22 Do you agree with that? 

23 A We're certainly looking at it for those 

24 reaaona; we•re going to try to reduce our access 

25 expenae. 
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Aa I underatand your testimony, you criticize 

2 tbe uae of a reconfigured network to develop transport 

3 pricea bacauae you believe it will inflate the level of 

4 tbe RIC; ia tbat true? 

5 A Y .. , it will. 

6 Q Okay. But doesn't GTE's use of a reconfigured 

7 network produce a lover RIC than would use of the 

8 exi•ting network? 

9 A That waa the response we received from the 

10 interrogatory, and I really don't understand that 

11 re•ponse. 

12 You would alaoat have to assume that carrier• 

13 would reconfigure into a less efficient network, and I'• 

14 not aure -- you know, GTE claias they didn't do that. 

15 Nov we're 90ing to pursue that to try to find out why 

16 thoae nuaber• are different, but I don't understand them 

17 a• tbey exi•t today. 

18 Q Aaauaing that the RIC is lower with the 

19 reconfigured network, would you still oppose GTE's use 

20 of a reconfigured network? 

21 A No offenae, I don't understand how it could be 

22 lower. I would have to understand that before I could 

23 give a position. But at this point, we are satisfied; 

24 our poaition ia if you use a historical network, we 

25 won't oppoae it. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 Q 

179 

Oka·y. But assuaing the use of a reconfigured 

2 network ca.e out with a lower RIC, and assuaing you want 

3 to reduce your ace••• costa, which I believe you 

4 testified to earlier, would you then support GTE'• use 

5 of a reconfigured network? 

6 A I guess I would support about anything that 

7 would lower ~ca, but I can't see how that particular 

8 thing would work. 

9 Q Okay. Mr. Guedel, are you aware that in South 

10 carolina AT'T teatified that the RIC should be 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

eli•inated? 

A Y••· I testified to that. 

Q Okay. 

118. CASWELL: That's all I've got. 

Mr. Guedel. 

WITNESS GUEDEL: Thank you. 

CIIAIRJIAN DEASON: Ms. Bryant . 

118. BRYANT: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Wiggins. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. WIGGINS: 

Thank you, 

22 Q Mr. Guedel, on Page 12 of your testiaony, 

23 beginning at Line 15, you say that "With expanded 

24 interconnection cuatoaers can utilize the loop 

25 facilities of the local exchange companies for 
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1 connection to the LEC central office and then select 

2 aaong available access providers switched transport 

3 services connecting the local exchange office to the 

4 d-ired interuchange point of presence." Did I get 

5 that right? 

180 

6 A Yes, that•• correct. Assuming there's other 

7 coapetitors that have facilities in place to .do that and 

8 that'• what we•re assuaing will happen. 

9 Q How, the custo•ers here on Line 15, that's the 

10 IXC? The intarexchanqe carrier is a customer purchasing 

11 the transport service? 

12 A Yes, we would be purchasing the switched 

13 access .. rvice. 

14 Q Okay. How, this transport service begins at 

15 the central office or the collocation point and takes 

16 the IXC's traffic to the IXC's POP; is that correct? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q Okay. And that's a dedi cated path, correct? 

19 A Yea. 

20 Q Okay. Point-to-point, correct? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q Okay. And it's dedicated to the exclusive use 

23 of the cuato .. r IXC? 

24 A That•• ay understanding . 

25 Q And the IXC is the customer using - - the user 
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1 of thi• ••rvice, correct? 

2 A I think that's the standard arrangeaent we 

3 would buy, cu•toaer provided access is alway• a 

4 po••ibility, the •tandard arrangement if we were the 

5 c:wata~~er. 

6 MR. WIGGINS: Thank you. I have no further 

7 que•tion•. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Staff. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BILIIIBIER: 

Q Mr. Guedel, ay name is Michael Billaeier, with 

the Ca.ai••ion Staff. 

Aaauae the co .. ission mirrors the FCC's July 

25th, 1994, order requiring mandatory virtual 

collocation with the LEC option of providing physical 

collocation. If that happens, should the LEC still be 

required to tariff floor space for physical collocation? 

A Let ae think about that. (Pause) 

I'a with you, I'm tryinq to think exactly how 

that would work. I would think they would still need to 

21 have •pace. Certainly whatever would be required, 

22 whatever would be billed to a customer for purposes of 

23 collocation under virtual arrangement should be tariffed 

24 by the LEC. And I would assume floor space would be a 

25 coaponent. 
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Q Should any ele•ents of a physical collocation 

be tariffed if the co-ission mirrors the FCC's order? 

A I believe if the co .. ission orders .andatory 

collocation, .and the LEes are willing to -- you know, 

put that out in tariff, then any other negotiated 

aituation between the LEC and an end user, or a LEC and 

ao.e other cuato.er, that they •ay find •ore •utually 

beneficial, I think they can work out among the•selves. 

9 But I think there ha• to be one tariff standard fro• 

10 which to work. SO the anaver is yes, go ahead and vork 

11 out phyaical arrang ... nta on your own. 

12 Q Okay. Aaau.e that the Coamission allows LECs 

13 and AAVa to negotiate the type of collocation 

14 arrange .. nt. In that ca••, should the LEC still be 

15 required to tariff floor space for physical collocation? 

16 A I didn't hear that question. could you repeat 

17 that? 

18 Q Aaauae that the Coamission allows the LECs and 

19 at AAV• to negotiate the type of collocation 

20 arrang ... nt. In that •ituation should the LECs still be 

21 required to tariff floor •pace for physical collocation? 

22 A I CJUe•• ,' -you know, my position is I hope that 

23 doe•n•t happen. My po•ition is that there ought to be 

24 .. ndatory collocation. 

25 oriqinally, the Commission approved mandatory 
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1 pbyaical collocation. Now, that has been upset a bit by 

2 the court• ao ve are now recoamending aandatory virtual 

3 collocation, but aoae fora of collocation auat be 

4 aandatory. 

5 Q If the LECa and the AAV• negotiate thia 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

collocation arrange .. nt, in that situation should they 

be required to tariff the floor space? 

A .. 11, I think to be consistent with the FCC's 

rulea, I think if the companies work out special 

arraft9 ... nta outaide of the standardized tariff foraat, 

they have to aake aiailar arrangements available to 

everybody. And that information has got to be filed 

also, ao I would say yes. 

Q Kr. Guedel, have you received a copy of the 

Staff'• exhibit, Responses to staff Interrogatories 1 

through 9, and 12 through 18, and Responses to Southern 

Bell'• Interrogatories, 1 through 4, and 6 and 7? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Have you had a chance to review it? 

A I've flipped through it. I assume it's the 

reaponaea that we gave. I will look at~thea 

individually if you would like. 

Q Are they accurate to the best of your 

knowledge and belief? 

A Yea. 
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MR. BILLMEIER: Chairman# Staff aska that this 

2 exhibit be nuabered for identification. 

3 ~RKAN DEASON: It will be identified as 

4 Exhibit No. 8. 

5 (Exhibit No. 8 aarked for identification.) 

6 MR. BILLMEIER: I have no other questions. 

7 CHAIRMAN DEASON: co .. issioners? Redirect? 

8 MR. TYB: Juat a few, Mr. Chairman. 

9 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

10 BY MR. TYB: 

11 Q Mr. Guedel, when you were being cross exaained 

12 by Mr. carver of SOuthern Bell, you were aaked a nuaber 

13 of queation• about a aituation where collocation waa 

14 aought by a cuata.er with an AT'T office. Do you recall 

15 tho.. queationa? 

16 A Ye•, I do. 

17 Q Ia your underatanding that AT'T was first 

18 approached by Southern Bell with respect to that 

19 arrang ... nt? 

20 A Yea, that•• ay understanding. 

21 Q And waa AT5T able to work out any agreement 

22 with southern Bell? 

23 A No, we were not. 

24 Q Okay. Now, did the FCC in its order on 

25 expanded interconnection mandate reciprocal collocation? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



185 

1 A No, they did not. 

2 Q Nov, with respect to the situation that we 

3 were talking about -- that you were talking about with 

4 llr. carver or southern Bell with a specific custoaer, 

5 waa vbat being sought there, was that physical 

6 collocation? 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Y••• it was. 

And is it your understanding that southern 

Bell has raised constitutional problems with mandates 

tor phyaical collocation? 

A Yes, air, I know they oppose it. 

Q Okay. Now, Mr. Pons asked you soae questions 

about the RIC and the fact that there is an incentive 

tor IXCs to try to avoid the RIC through different 

network configurations. 

questiona? 

Ye•, I do. 

Do you remeaber those 

A 

Q 

A 

Okay. Mr. Guedel, is the RIC based on cost? 

No. The RIC is a -- pretty much a 

contribution eleaent; it has no underlying cost. 

Q I• there another element in switched access 

charge• that i• •o .. what siailar -- well, that is in the 

•aae nature of the RIC in that it's not cost based? 

A Ye•, the carrier common line charge has 

aiailar attributes. 
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Q Now, Mr. Pons asked you some queationa about 

i' the RIC doea go away, whether or not the local 

exchange carrier ahould aake up those revenues. Do you 

reaeaber thoae queationa? 

A Yea, I do. 

Q Okay. In your opinion, would there be other 

factor• to be conaidered if, in fact, the RIC revenues 

vent away? 

A Yea, there would. I think if the company 

began to loae revenue from the RIC and they wanted to 

coae before thia co .. ission, or at least lost revenues 

to the extent that it inhibited their earninga, then 

they •houl4 co .. before this Commission and it could be 

entertained. But it should not be an automatic increase 

without a full earnings investigation. 

MR. TYE: Thank you, Mr . Guedel. I have no 

further redirect, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Exhibits. 

MR. TYE: AT'T moves the admission of Exhibit 7, 

Mr. Chairaan. 

MR. BILLMEIER: Staff moves admission Exhibit 8. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, Exhibit 7 

and Exhibit 8 are adaitted. 

Thank you, Mr. Guede 1 . 

(Exhibit No. 7 ' 8 received into evidence.) 
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5 •tancl. 

(Witne•• Guedel excused.) 

CIIAIRIIAII DEASON: Ms . Caswe 11 • 

118. CASWELL: GTE calls Mr. Beauvais to the 

6 EDWARD C. BEAUVAIS 

7 va• called a• a vitnes• on behalf of GTE Florida 

187 

8 Incorporated and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

9 follow•: 

10 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

11 BY MS. CASWELL: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Q 

A 

adctr••• 

Irving, 

Q 

A 

Plea•e •tate your name and business address . 

My n ... is Edward c . Beauvais. Business 

ia GTB Telephone Operations, 600 Hiddf'n Ridge, 

Texaa 75038. 

By whoa are you employed a nd in what capacity? 

I'a eaployed by GTE Telephone Operations as a 

Senior Bconoaiat. 

Q Did you file direct testimony in this 

20 proceeding? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yea, ma•aa , I d i d. 

Did that testimony contain two exhibits? 

That•• correct. 

Do you have any additions or corrections to 

25 the teatiaony or exhibits? 
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1 A No, -·a•. 

2 Q If I asked you the same questions today, would 

3 your anavers r ... in the same? 

4 A They would. 

5 MS. CASWELL: Mr . Chairman, I would ask that 

6 Mr. Beauvais' direct testimony be inserted into the record 

7 as though read. 

8 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, it will be 

9 so inserted. 

10 Q (By Ma. Caswell) Mr. Beauvais, did you also 

11 file supple .. ntal direct testimony? 

12 A I did. 

13 Q And did that supplemental direct testimony 

14 contain any exhibits? 

15 A I believe it contained one exhibit. 

16 Q Do you have any additions or corrections to 

17 that suppl ... ntal direct testimony? 

18 A No, I don't. 

19 Q If I were to ask you the same questions today, 

20 would your answers reaain the same? 

21 A That•• correct. 

22 MS. CASWELL: Mr. Chairman , I would ask that Mr . 

23 auppl ... ntal direct testimony be inserted into the record. 

24 CHAXRMAN DEASON: Without objection, it will be 

25 so inserted. 
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18 

19 
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23 

24 

25 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

. ~ 9 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My na•e is Edward c. Beauvais; my business address 

ia 600 Hidden Ridge, Irving, TX 75038. I am em­

ployed by GTE Telephone Operations as Senior Econo­

•iat in the Regulatory Planning and Policy Depart­

-nt. 

WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR EDUCATION AND BUSINESS 

EXPERIENCE? 

My professional resume with a partial listing of my 

profeaaional publications and appearances is con­

tained in Beauvais Exhibit No . 1. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPEARED BEFORE THIS COMMISSION 

OR OTHER REGULATORY BODIES? 

Yea. I have appeared before this Commission in 

Docket numbers 900633-TL, 910757-TP, and 921074-TP, 

aa well as in numerous workshops held by the Com­

•iaaion. Other state and feder~l commissions 

before which I have appeared are listed in Beauvais 

Exhibit No. 1. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY TODAY? 

My teati•ony today addresses the public pol icy 

iaauea aaaociated with exp~nded interconnection 

1 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. ? 0 

with the local exchange network. I will concen­

trate on the public policy issues while Mr. l<irk 

Lee will ac:lc:lress the issues associated with the 

proposed local transport restructure . 

As I testified in the earlier phase of this docket, 

even aore so than the case of expanded interconnec­

tion for special access, expanded interconnection 

for switched access is likely to place a very 

significant strain on the overall support flows in 

the local exchange carrier industry, due to the 

current pricing aechanisms. cur_J:"ent pricing ar­

rangeaents rely on the continued flow of contribu­

tion froa swi tchec:l access services and intraLATA 

toll services to allow GTEFL and other LECs to 

retain a low average basic residential (Rl) service 

price. As other service providers attempt to 

capture a larger share of the transport market for 

switched services (perhaps including the provision 

of loops), the contribution contained in the prices 

will be eroded. Expanded interconnection for 

switched access accelerates the competitive ero­

sion. 

The reason this matter should be considered in this 

2 
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docket ia that once a party has obtained floor 

apace under a physical col~ocation order for either 

avitchecl or special access transport, that party 

vill no doubt argue (and correctly so) that it is 

absolutely inefficient to not be allowed to use 

that apace for both switched and special transport 

aervicea. I would point out, however, that there 

aay be objectives other than efficiency which the 

PPSC aay vant to pursue . Nevertheless, in estab­

lishing ita policy for physical collocation, virtu­

al collocation, or LEC-choice for access transport 

facilitiea, the Commission should bear in mind that 

the policy decisions it already reached in Phase I 

of this docket have definite implications for the 

decisions to be reached in this switched access 

transport phase of the process . 

WHAT CIRCUMSTANCES RESULTED IN TODAY'S HEARINGS? 

The petition brought by Intermedia Communications 

of Florida, Inc. (ICI) is a direct consequence of 

the FCC's Expanded Interconnection Order released 

on October 19, 1992 . Expanded Interconnection with 

Locll Telephone Company fac ilities, cc Docket No. 

91-141, Allendment of the Part 69 Allocation of 

General Support facilities, cc Docket No. 92-222 , 
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Beport and Order and Notice of Proposed Ruleaakinq 

(FCC Expanded Interconnection Order). That Order 

.. nc:latea that Tier 1 local exchange coapanies, 

including GTE, permit interested parties to collo­

cate and interconnect their special access trans­

aiaaion facilities within the LEC's central offic­

••· There are only two potential exceptions to 

this directive: 

(1) A formal state regulatory or legislative 

policy decision in favor of virtual collocation for 

expanded interconnection, or allowing LECs to 

choose which form of collocation to use for such 

interconnection; or 

(2) A demonstration by the LEC that a particular 

central office lacks sufficient space to permit 

physical collocation. 

FCC Expanded Interconnection Order at para. 41. 

In ita decision in Phase I of this proceeding for 

expanded interconnection of special access trans­

port, the Florida Public service commission essen­

tially agreed with the decisions of the FCC. The 

co-iss ion then set hearings to proceed on the 

topic of expanded interconnection for switched 

access transport within the state of Florida . 
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HOW DOES THE FCC DEFINE PHYSICAL COLLOCATION AND 

WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN IT AND VIRTUAL 

COLLOCATION? 

The tara phy•ical collocation is defined by the FCC 

a• a •ituation where the "interconnecting party 

pay• for LEC central off ice space in which to 

locate the equipment necessary to terminate its 

tran••i••ion links, and has physical access to the 

LBC central office to install, maintain, and repair 

this equipment." (FCC Expanded Interconnection 

Order at para. 39.) Under the FCC's virtual collo­

cation quidelines, interconnectors would designate 

the central office equipment dedicated to their use 

and aonitor and control their circuits terminating 

in the LEC's facilities. (FCC Expanded Interconnec­

t,ion Order at para . 44.) The interconnector's 

equipaent would thus be located in the LEC's cen­

tral office under either a physical or virtual 

collocation scenario. The· FCC's virtual colloca­

tion scheme requires technical interconnection 

arran9eaents comparable to those anticipated with 

phy•ical collocation. The only real distinction is 

that, with virtual collocation, the demarcation 

between LEC and interconnector networks is neatly 

defined at a demarcation point very close to the 
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central office. In a physical collocation situa­

tion, "the interconnection point would not indicate 

a change in ownership of cable facilities.• (~ 

PCC lxplnded Interconnection Order at para. 848 n. 

201 . ) 

WAS THE FCC EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION ORDER SUBJECT 

TO ANY DISSENT WITHIN THE FCC? 

Yea. The FCC Expanded Interconnection Order was 

iaaued notwithstanding separate stateaents froa 

Chairaan Sikes and Commissioner Quello, both indi­

cating aerious reservations about mandatory physi­

cal collocation. In his dissent, Chairman Sikes 

expreaaed both legal and policy objections to 

JNndatory physical collocation. He noted that 

~~andatory physical collocation raises serious 

queations about a "taking" or confiscation of local 

exchange carrier property in violation of the Fifth 

~endaent and leaves unclear what problems the FCC 

ia atteapting to resolve by forcing LECs to offer 

physical collocation, especially when the Order 

itaelf acknowledges that some parties might prefer 

virtual interconnection arrangements. Similarly, 

co .. iaaioner Quello in his separate statement noted 

that "the only real differenc e between physical 
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A. 

collocation and virtual collocation is whether the 

local exchange carrier or the interconnector in­

stalls, aaintains, and repairs the interconnector's 

equi.,..nt.• 

HOW DOES THE FCC'S ORDER ON EXPANDED INTERCONNEC­

TION AFFECT THE FLORIDA COMMISSION'S ABILITY TO 

IMPOSE FORMS AND CONDITIONS OF EXPANDED INTERCON­

NECTION THAT ARE DIFFERENT FROM THOSE IMPOSED BY 

THE FCC'S ORDER? 

The FCC's Order did not preempt the states. This 

co .. iasion aay retain some significant latitude to 

develop ita own interconnection policies in accor­

dance with atate-specific conditions and concerns. 

Thia independent effort is essential since the 

iapleaentation of switched access interconnection 

greatly accelerates competition for local exchange 

.. rvicea. The FCC has already announced the same 

type of rules apply for switched access transport 

interconnection as apply for special. The long-run 

iapacta at the local and state level are likely to 

be auch larger than the impac ts a t the federal 

level. 

The FCC Expanded Interconnection Order stated the 
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FCC'• intention to exempt LECs from its physical 

collocation requirements based on a formal state 

policy favoring virtual over physical collocation, 

or allowing LECa to choose the form of interconnec­

tion to UH for intrastate expanded interconnec­

tion. The FCC'• subsequent June 8th order in the 

expanded interconnection docket, however, shows 

that the FCC intends to very narrowly define what 

conatitutea a atate's right in establishing its own 

policy for expanded interconnection, even on an 

intraatate baais. Absent any further developments, 

aa a practical matter, I believe that the FCC has 

effectively, if not legally, preempted the Florida 

PSC. 

DR. BEAUVAIS, IN RESPONSE TO MY PREVIOUS QUESTIONS 

YOU INDICATED THAT "ABSENT ANY FURTHER DEVELOP­

MENTS" THE FCC WOULD HAVE ESSENTIALLY DETERMINED 

THE INTERCONNECTION POLICY FOR FLORIDA. ARE THERE 

ANY OTHER SUCH ACTIONS CURRENTLY BEING TAKEN? 

Yes. GTE and numerous other parties have ap­

pealed the FCC's physical collocation mandate to 

the United States Court of Appea ls for the District 

of Coluabia Circuit. (The Bell Atlantic Tel. 

Coapaniea et al . v. FCC. et al., No. 92-1619 (D.C. 
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Cir. filed Nov. 25, 1982). oral arguments in that 

appeal occurred on February 22, 1994, and a deci­

•ion i• pending. I am advisea'"that it appears most 

likely that the petitioners' position will be 

•u•tained by the courts and that the •andatory 

phy•ical collocation aspects of the FCC's decision 

will be found unconstitutional. 

In Ph••• I of this docket, GTE advanced comprehen­

•ive arquaents as to why mandatory physical collo­

cation i• an unlawful taking of LEC property under 

both the federal and Florida constitutions. I will 

not repeat those arguments here, but instead refer 

the co .. i••ion and the parties to GTEFL's brief on 

the con•titutional question, attached as Beauvais 

Exhibit No. 2. GTEFL's arguments with regard to 

aandatory special access collocation apply with 

equal force to a switched access collocation deci­

•ion. 

Becau•• of the unsettled status of the FCC's physi­

cal collocation mandate, GTEt'J. asked this Coaunis­

•ion for a stay of the analogous state mandate in a 

petition filed on March 25. The commission has not 

yet ruled on that Petition. If granted, it would 
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A. 

ensure consistency between the federal and Florida 

rec)i-s, which GTEFL believes was a key co-.ission 

objective in ordering physical collocation in the 

first place. 

WHAT ARE THE POSSIBLE BENEFITS ASSOCIATED WITH 

EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION? 

The costa and benefits associated with expanded 

interconnection cannot simply be stated in tenas 

ascribing the theoretical benefits usually associ­

ated with aore competitive marketplaces, for the 

type of coapetition being introduced has atypical 

characteristics. consider for a moment that under 

current legislative and regulatory authorizations 

in Florida, an AAV can construc t facilities to any 

location for which right of way can be obtained . 

Purtheraore, with certain constraints, the AAV can 

provide a variety of services over those facilities 

to any cuatoaer it might secure. AAVs or other 

providers of telecommunications services can build, 

purchase, lease, or rent real estate assets to 

house their terainating network equipment or any 

other facilities they might desire, subject only to 

zoning restrictions and market conditions. At any 

ti .. , the AAV can purchase interconnection to the 
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LEC network on the basis of filed access tariffs of 

Florida LECs. Expanded interconnection changes 

none of this, save that under the tenas of the 

FCC's Order, the LEC is now compelled to enter the 

real estate business and make space available in 

its central offices to any party desiring such 

apace. This action, of course, requires both a 

degree of unbundling and repricing of LEC services. 

A 110re accurate term might simply be "cheaper 

interconnection to the LEC network by non-LEC 

providers." 

Aside froa the unique circumstances attendant the 

FCC decision, however, expanded interconnection 

increases the scope of competition in the local ex­

change aari(et . As a professional economist, I 

support coapetition. However, it is important to 

exaaine the distribution of the costs and benefits 

of expanding competition. After all, competition 

brings with it costs as well as benefits. 

WHO WILL BE THE PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES OF EXPANDED 

INTERCONNECTION? 

Interconnectors, such as ICI and Metropolitan Fiber 

Systeas (MFS), will stand to benefit the most from 
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expanded interconnection. Depending upon the 

relative price elasticities in the aarket for 

switched and special access services, fir .. such as 

AAYs taking expanded interconnection J1U pass a 

portion of the savings along to their custoaers. 

Those custoaers are today typically large business 

custo .. rs located in the larger metropolitan areas, 

such as Taapa. However, AAVs, as well as other 

types of L!C rivals, are increasingly reaching out 

to saaller cities. To be more accurate, such 

coapstitors are targeting areas of traffic concen­

tration, no aatter where it is found geographical­

ly. The iapact upon LECs, small business custoaers 

and residential customers will depend on the aanner 

in which specific interconnection arrangeaents are 

structured and the degree to which LECs are allowed 

by this Coaaission to respond to increasing coape­

tition by interconnectors. HoweY~r, interconnec­

tion, especially with the aandate of physical 

collocation, aay serve to hara LECs and their rural 

and residential customers on a relative basis. 

DR. BEAUVAIS, DO YOU HAVE ANY EVIDENCE THAT THE 

DEMAND FOR EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION WILL MATERIAL­

IZE PRIMARILY IN THOSE AREAS WHERE CONCENTRATIONS 
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t ll 1 

OP TRAFFIC CAN BE LOCATED? 

Yea. There is certainly evidence available in the 

fora of •arket plans and actual operations of AAVs, 

not only in Florida, but in other states as well. 

Por exaaple, MFS has recently filed with the Illi­

noia Coaaiasion to operate as MFS Intelenet in MSA 

1 aa a •co-carrier". MSA 1 is the area around and 

includinCJ the city of Chicago. In their plans, 

they announced their intention to tarCJet the medi­

ua-sized business customers only, leavinCJ the 

larC)er buainess customer to MFS's other subsidiar­

iea. MFS did not ask for approval to serve other 

areas within the state of Illinois . Likewise, in 

New York, Teleport operates in New York City serv­

inCJ business customers, not the mass market of 

reaidential customers. 

In Florida, GTEFL has received inquiries about 

collocation in only five (5) central offices out of 

the ninety-one (91) GTEFL operates. These offices 

are all located in Hillsborough county, Florida, 

and in the City of Tampa. The offices are Beach 

Park, Sweetwater, Westside, Tampa East, and Tampa 

Main. While these are only 5.5\ of GTEFL central 

offices, they account for 51.6\ o f the DS-ls in 
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aervice provided by GTEFL. That is quite an indi­

cation of the concentrated nature of the market­

place initially being addressed by the new •arket 

entrants. 

Aaauaing the company involved in the inquiry would 

order the same quantities from GTEFL that it has 

done elaewhere when ordering expanded interconnec­

tion and collocation from other GTE telephone 

co•paniea, this means that the one (1) intercon­

necting firm would be placing fifty-six DS-1 cir­

cuit• into each of the five GTEFL central offices 

plua one (1) DS-3 per office. By itself, based on 

year-end 1993 measurements, this one firm would 

then have the capacity equal to about 7.85' of the 

total DS-1 market, excluding the OS-3s. Yet, this 

capacity will be concentrated into central offices 

accounting tor over 50\ of the current GTEFL DS-1 

de•and! This is one reason why market share type 

infor.aation in the telecommunications industry can 

be very •isleading as to the relative market power 

ot fir.s and the type of regulatory and pricing 

treataent which is appropriate for the incumbent 

carrier. 
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: I l 

WHAT BENEFITS ARE CREATED FOR CONSUMERS BY THE 

MANDATE OF PHYSICAL COLLOCATION? 

Although expanded interconnect ion may offer some 

benefit• by encouraging greater competition, there 

are no additional benefits created by the physical 

collocation aandate. In fact, it is difficult to 

conatruct any rational or logical argument that 

phyaical collocation provides additional benefits 

to coapetition that are not already available under 

virtual collocation. on the contrary, given the 

highly prescriptive nature of the FCC's Expanded 

Interconnection Order as well as the order by this 

co .. iaaion in Phase I of this docket, any antici­

pated benefits to consumers as a result of expanded 

interconnection have been s ubs tantially diminished 

by reatricting parties' ability to negotiate effec­

tively. 

Indeed, the real economic consumer welfare benefit 

of a co•petitive market for a service is that 

.utually advantageous voluntary trade• among par­

tie• are aaxiaized. By mandating physical colloca­

tion, at least one of the parties may be forced to 

enter into a trade it would not elect to enter on a 

voluntary basis. such compul s i on violates the very 
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spirit of co•petition the fCC and this Co•miasion 

were atteaptinq to create throuqh expanded inter­

connection. This aspect was recognized by Chairman 

Sikes, who stated: 

Tbe highly regulatory and inflexible 

approach the Commission has adopted seems 

likely to create more concrete problems 

than the illusory ones it seeks to re-

aolye. 

(lCC 1¥p1D4ed Interconnection Order, SikP.s separate 

State .. nt, ••phasis added.) 

This lack of flexibility engendered by a physical 

collocation requirement severely thwarts one party, 

the LEC, from adequately representing its own 

interest, negotiating effectively and fulfilling 

ita other aervice obligations. 

Please describe some of the drawbacks of mandatory 

phyai,cal collocation . 

Mandatory physical collocation wi 11 subject LEC 

operations to several level s of ongoing disruptions 

that will compromise its ability to improve and 

expand service in the most efficient way . Space 

allocation and exhaustion problems are perhaps an 

inevitable consequence of a physical collocation 
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aandate, although that is an empirical issue which 

baa yet to be borne out by the market. The FCC's 

ache .. requires the LEC to provide space to inter­

connector• until space is "exhausted." (FCC Ex­

Ploded Interconnection Order at para. 80 and Appen­

dix 8, rule 64.140l(b).) The Order fails to make 

any explicit allowance for a LEC to deny physical 

collocation when space remains in the central of­

fice. If centra 1 off ice space is allocated to 

interconnectors, the LEC may be forced to acquire 

additional space for equipment to meet the state's 

teleco .. unications needs. The result may well be 

increased rates for the average telephone subscrib-

er. 

Moreover, the FCC's physical collocation scheme 

iapoaes upon LECs the burden of considering possi­

ble interconnector demands for space when remodel-

ing or building central offices. 

is wholly unfair and inefficient. 

This expectation 

The LEC's capi-

tal planning process continues to become increas­

ingly more difficult as the critical need for cost­

cutting measures has grown along with competition 

in LEC business sectors. The FCC directive to 

anticipate physical collocation demands introduces 
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! I C: 

an additional and unreasonable ele•ent of uncer­

tainty into its capital planning efforts. Ulti­

aately, ratepayers may be forced to bear the in­

creased expense flowing from this unwarranted 

co•petitive disadvantage for the LEC. 

Space constraints which may also lead to future 

unnecessary conflicts. If, for example, mandatory 

phyaical collocation within the central office is 

believed to confer some advantage, and not all 

parties can be accommodated, then some will feel 

that the LEC conferred an advantage to those par­

ties obtaining physical collocation over those who 

did not. 

Mandatory physical collocation may also lead to 

aervice arrangements which create an inefficient 

uae of LEC central office space for any given level 

of de•and. The measures necessary to accommodate 

interconnectors will directly affect LEC costs and 

productivity. LEes will need to set aside separate 

apace within the central office and then provide 

aecure access to that space. Significant new 

conatruction may be required, depending on the 

exiatinq central office configurations. LECs will 
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also be required to arrange for interconnectors' 

heat, air conditioning, electricity and other such 

services. Further, the LEC, who must acco .. odate 

each interconnector with separate trans•ission 

cable, will be unable to promote efficiency by 

sharing cables and equipment among customers . 

In addition to the LEC's direct costs of acco~~mo­

dating interconnectors in its facilities, a physi­

cal collocation rule wi 11 force the LEC to bear 

increased administrative expenses . Employees will 

need to develop charges and file tariffs and main­

tain such tariffs to cover space rental and associ­

ated services (heating, power , etc.). As I noted 

earlier, LECs will be required to undertake the 

likely futile effort to incorporate potential 

future space demands in their long-range expansion 

and reaodeling plans. Forecasts will thus need to 

be revised--and additiona l cos ts incurred--as 

interconnectors' plans become known. 

All of the costs flowing from a physical colloca­

tion •andate can never be recovered. Many of the 

•oat substantial, ongoing costs will remain unquan­

tifiable because they derive from injection of 
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inefficiencies into the day-to-day operations of 

the LEC. Allong other things, LEC employees aust 

auffer construction intrusions every tiae the 

office needs to be reconfigured to acco .. odate 

interconnectors. LEC personnel will lose i .. ediate 

unreatricted access to all parts of their facili­

tiea, aa well as the ability to freely exchange 

inforaation about LEC plans and operations . 

Although the interconnectors may argue that in­

creaaed inefficiencies on the part of the LEC is a 

price to be paid for competition, the number of 

diaruptiona and degree of inefficiency can be 

decreaaed with virtual collocation arrangements 

without an appreciable negative impact upon inter­

connectors. 

Additionally, mandatory physical collocation will 

reaove the LEC's abil i ty to insure network security 

and reliability, as Chairman Sikes recognized in 

hia diasent from the FCC's physical collocation 

rule. Today, one of the LEC' s c hief means of 

guarding against harm to the network is its com­

plete diacretion to control entry to its central 

officea. Without this authority , the potential for 
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~ I C 

both inadvertent and intentional interference with 

LEC operations increases dramatically. 

Finally, safety hazards in collocators' spaces 

could affect the entire central office. The LEC 

will have little authority over the intercon­

nectora' activities, equipment and installation 

-thoda. Because interconnectors' areas will be 

locked, the ability of LEC employees to quickly and 

effectively respond to emerg~ncies will be substan­

tially diainished. 

GIVEN THE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH MANDATORY PHYSICAL 

COLLOCATION, DOES GTEFL SEEK 1'0 HAVE THE FLORIDA 

COMMISSION ORDER EXPANDED COLLOCATION IMPLEMENTED 

ON A VIRTUAL BASIS INSTEAD? 

No. Althouqh some parties may contend that virtual 

collocation arrangements are the most efficient, 

GTEPL is not advocating a virtua l collocation man­

date any aore than it is advocating one for physi­

cal collocation. Rather, GTEFL i s only asking for 

an equal riqht to negotia t e an expanded intercon­

nection arrangement with its customers/competitors . 

GTEFL desires to mainta in its prope rty rights in 

ita structural assets as well as to manaCJe its 
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businesses and fulfill its obligations to customers 

and stockholders, without being compelled by regu­

latory authority to accommodate architectural and 

rate design iaperatives which impose inefficiencies 

in network design, provisioning and administration. 

With a physical collocation mandate, the LEC has no 

choice; it aust provide physical collocation re­

gardless of the inefficiencies or disruptions 

created. 

As I noted earlier, it is far from clear that any 

benefits will accrue to consumers on the whole 

because of physical collocation. Any benefits 

ascribed to expanded interconnection will accrue 

directly to requesting interconnectors who, unlike 

LECs, can customize service offerings and price 

beneath the LECs' tariffed rate umbrella. And any 

benefits realized by large customers will be at the 

expense of the smaller ones, the rural and residen-

tial customers, under the current form of rate of 
,._ 

return/rate base regulation to which GTEFL is 

subject. If the large urban business customers 

discontinue LEC tariffed services and substitute 

interconnectors' services, inherent contribu-

tiona/subsidies whic h benefit rural and residential 
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cuato .. ra will be lost . These subsidies are inher­

ent in the require•ent that the LECs charqe state­

wide averaqed tariffed rates for their services 

despite the fact that service costs vary as a 

function of terrain, traffic and household density. 

These contributions qenerally support residential 

and rural customers, who are charqed prices for 

-rvice provisioninq that are lower than related 

costa, usinq revenues obtained from business and 

urban cuato•ers, who are charqed prices hiqher than 

their causally related costs. 

Any potential benefit to the rural customer is 

likely to be deferred to the indefinite future, due 

to the alternative provider's complete discretion 

reqardinq its customer selection. By contrast, the 

loss of the contribution and the resultinq increase 

in rates is a very real possibility. Any proceed­

inq which fails to fully consider the impact upon 

all contribution and support mechanisms could 

seriously deteriorate the quality and availability 

of service presently enjoyed by the more rural 

citizens of Florida. 
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DR. BEAUVAIS, CAN YOU QUANTIFY THE IMPACTS OF THIS 

LOSS OF CONTRIBUTION ARISING FROM EXPANDED INTER­

CONNECTION? 

Certainly I can make a relatively crude approxiaa­

tion at such a quantification. Just as in the ca•e 

of •pecial access transport expanded interconnec­

tion, it is not the expanded interconnection of 

•witched access transport facilities per se which 

lead• to a potential loss of contribution. Rather, 

it i• the competitive rivalry subsequent to and 

flowing froa expanded interconnection which gener­

ate• the loss of contribution from many services, 

••pecially toll, business services and switched 

ace•••· 

The GTB network is characterized by econoaies of 

•cal• and •cope. This is reflected in the fact 

that the incremental costs of operation are quite 

low, ••pecially at quantities demanded and supplied 

around the designed capacity of the network. GTEFL 

e•tiaate• that the weighted incremental cost of a 

ainute of use of transport facilities is approxi­

.. tely $0.002 per minute . That is, given the 

facilities are in place, the ongoing cost of pro­

viding an additional minute of use over the 
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•witched transport facilities is approxiaately 

$0.002 per minute of use . The price in the current 

GTEFL tariff is $0.0073 per minute of use for each 

teraination of intrastate traffic. This provides 

for a gross aargin of $0.0053 per minute of use. 

Thu• for each minute of use that is re•oved fro• 

GTEFL's transport facilities and placed over a 

coapeting system, GTEFL looses $0.0073 of revenue 

and $0.0053 of contribution, ceteris paribus. This 

aay not sound like a great financial impact, but 

when the per minute impact is expanded to literally 

•illiona of minutes, the numbers can become quite 

large. 

Con•ider the case for each of the five (5) central 

office• where GTEFL has received an inquiry rela­

tive to expanded interconnection. In this example, 

the one (1) interconnecting firm would be placing 

fifty-six os-1 circuits into each of the five GTEFL 

central offices plus one (1) DS-3 per office. This 

provides a theoretical capacity of 2, 016 voice 

grade channels into/out of each of the five central 

office• provided earlier . Each of these 2, 016 

lines could, in principle, carry 43,200 minutes of 

use per month, or a total capacity of 87,091,200 
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ainutes of use per month per office. If such 

facilities were used solely for transport of 

switched access at their capacity limit, GTEFL 

would see its contribution flows decrease by 

$5,539,000 per year per office or $27,695,000. 

DO YOU MEAN THAT GTEFL ACTUALLY EXPECTS TO SEE ITS 

CONTRIBUTIONS DECREASE BY OVER $27 MILLION PER 

YEAR? 

Not at all. Keep in mind that the numbers I just 

developed were based on theoretical capacity lim­

ita. It would be very unlikely that any company 

could load its transport facilities to anything 

approaching what would be a 100\ load factor . 

Indeed, that would be a qua ntity greater than the 

total transport traffic today originating and 

terainating from the three major interexchange 

carriers from those five offices. So in that 

sense, the $27 million figure is very unrealistic . 

However, offsetting that is the fact that I have 

only assumed one company collocating and intercon­

necting in only five GTEFL central offices. Judg­

ing froa the interest e vide nced in this proceeding 

by the aany parties, that will prove to be a very 

conservative nuaber of interconnection arrange-
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My point in making the foregoing calculations is 

•iaply to illustrate to the Commission that even 

relatively Slllall amounts of contributions on a per­

ainute basis translate to multimillion dollar flows 

when the financial leverage of the network is 

con•idered. I further want to point out that the 

entrance of these competitors is not trivial. That 

i•, if that new entrant were to place such facili­

tie• in such quantities as it has done in other GTE 

operating areas, the supply potential is more than 

enough to serve the entire demand associated with 

that off ice. The market share numbers are even 

aore aeaningless than I indicated above. 

COULD YOU PLEASE ADJUST YOUR QUANTIFICATION OF THE 

IMPACTS OF ADOPTING EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION FOR 

SWITCHED ACCESS TRANSPORT IN LIGHT OF THE QUALI­

FICATIONS YOU NOTED? 

Certainly. The most questionable assumption made 

in the foregoing is that of a 100\ load factor on 

the transport faciliti es. Clearly this is not the 

ca•e in practice. A much more reasonable assump­

tion would be a load factor of between 20\ and 40\ 
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or between 8,640 minutes per voice grade circuit 

per .anth and 17,280 minutes per month . The for.er 

would be aore or less equivalent to a loading over 

a Feature Group A type transport arrangeaent; the 

latter for a aore densely populated center . To be 

very conaervative, however, I will utilize only a 

10' load factor of each voice grade equivalent 

very inefficient circuit, even though this 

loading of the facilities . 

is a 

With a 10\ load factor, 

the annual loss of contribution, assuming that the 

traffic would otherwise have been carried by GTEFL, 

aaounts to $553,900 per office per year. With five 

(5) central offices in my calculation, the total 

loss of contribution amounts to $2,769,500 per 

year, again on a ceteris paribus assumption. 

THAT APPEARS TO STILL BE A RELATIVELY LARGE POTEN­

TIAL LOSS OF CONTRIBUTION. IS IT REALLY POSSIBLE 

TO LOSE ALMOST $3 MILLION IN THE WAY OF CONTRIBU­

TION FLOWS FROM ONLY FIVE CENTRAL OFFICES BY ONLY 

ONE COMPANY INTERCONNECTING? 

Yes, indeed it is possible . And keep in mind that 

I aa only basing these calculations on the trans­

port function narrowly defined . I am not incorpo­

rating toll and tbe switching function associated 
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with switched access . Such calculations would aake 

the loss of contribution increase significantly. 

The total nuaber of minutes of use flowing through 

a large LEC's network is staggering. consider for 

a .a .. nt that in the five offices cited above, even 

excluding local and EAS minutes of use, that just 

a.ong the three aajor carriers, GTE is originating 

and terainating over 656,000,000 minutes as of year 

end 1993 and passing them over GTEFL transport 

facilities. If the single company under consider­

ation were to provision the .... facilities I have 

asau.ed above, it would have more than enough 

capacity to serve the entire switched access trans­

port deaand from those offices. So the answer is, 

the loss of such levels of contribution is indeed 

possible, ceteris paribus. However, in the short 

run, the transport restructure effort means that 

the sources of contribution are moved from the 

transport function to the switching function and 

that such a rate design is revenue neutral. 

SINCE THE PROPOSED RATE DESIGN IS REVENUE NEUTRAL 

FOR THE SWITCHED TRANSPORT FUNCTION, DOESN'T THIS 

ASSURE THE COMMISSION THAT THE PUBLIC WILL BE 

PROTECTED AND THAT NO ADVERSE IMPACTS CAN BE EX-
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PECTED IF THE COMMISSION WERE TO ADOPT EXPANDED 

INTERCONNECTION FOR SWITCHED ACCESS TRANSPORT? 

That is at best a static view of the market dynaa­

ica. As I have tried to make clear in the above 

exaaples and in other cases before this coamission, 

it ia the contribution margins which attract com­

petitive entry in a particular market segment. The 

reatructure of transport prices described by Mr. 

Lee including the adoption of a Residual Intercon­

nection Charge is not a stable long term solution; 

it ia a step in the right direction, however. The 

placing of the responsibility of the contribution 

generation onto the switching function from the 

tranaport function simply means it is that much 

aore desirable for rivals to enter the switched 

ace••• business on a broader scale than just trans­

port, or at least to bypass the LEC's switch. And 

it is here that the real effects from the adoption 

of expanded interconnection and transport competi­

tion begin to show up. As rivals enter the switch­

ing aarket, not only can they avoid GTE's prices 

which contain the contribution formally generated 

from switched transport, but such rivals are now 

poaitioned to avoid the contribution once generated 

by the LEC from toll services, switched access 
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services, vertical services such as Call Waitinq, 

and business services. I believe it is beyond the 

acope of my testimony today to calculate and show 

what those contribution flows are, especially since 

it becoaes very sensitive proprietary information, 

but they are far larger than that which I have 

shown tor switched transport based on the current 

prices. As this erosion of contribution to both 

GTEFL's profits and to holding down the price of 

basic residential service continues, certainly 

GTEFL will need to rebalance rates. As I testified 

in the cross-subsidy docket, I would recolllaend a 

non-linear multipart tariff which takes into ac­

count not only the cost conditions, but also recog­

nize• aarket demand as well. In determining the 

prices for all services, the common costs would be 

recovered from the array of services roughly in 

inverse proportion to the elasticity of demand for 

each service. That is, all services would make a 

contribution to the shared and common costs of 

production; the degree of contribution would be 

deter.ined by the demand characteristics of consum-

era tor each service . This , of course, has some 

eleaenta of a •catch-22" dilemma . Those services 

in which custoaers exhibit the least price respon-
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siven••• would generally be those where the fewest 

options are available. For those "competitive 

services,• by definition, customers have more 

choices and, thus, an increased price elasticity of 

d-nc:l. Therefore, while Ali services would be 

-.king a contribution toward the common costs of 

the fin, those services with the least elatitic 

d-nc:l would be •aking more of a contribution. 

WOULD YOU PLEASE E~PLAIN THE "CATCH-22" ASPECT OF 

THIS PROBLEM? 

The •catch-22" aspect is that if the commission 

atteapts to limit the price increases on the lesser 

elastic services, it limits the market forces which 

would tend to increase the elasticity over ti•e. 

Since entry into an industry or market is deter­

•ined in large part by the prof i tabi 1 i ty of the 

aarket, by holding down the price for those servic­

es, the co .. ission is limiting the incentive of new 

firas. to enter the market. Further, since one of 

the principle determinants of the price elasticity 

of deaand is the number of firms offering similar 

products, this restriction on entry places downward 

pressure on the elasticities . One is led to the 

conclusion, therefore, that following the precepts 
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of optiaal departures from marqinal cost pricinq, 

will lead to (1) a case of increasinq competition 

in thoH services where demand is currently aore 

inelastic as the price rises and (2) that the level 

of contribution obtained from the mix of "competi­

tive" and "•onopoly" services will tend to equality 

at the aarqin over time. In workinq through the 

dynaaics, it would be expected that the percentaqe 

of contribution cominq from "monopoly services" 

would decrease over time while the percentaqe of 

contribution from "competitive services• would 

increase. In any event, in virtually no case would 

•aonopoly services" be assiqned the burden of all 

shared costs or vice versa. 

DR. BEAUVAIS, YOU JUST STATED THAT IN VIRTUALLY NO 

CASE WOULD MONOPOLY SERVICES BE ASSIGNED THE BUP.DEN 

OF ALL COMMON COSTS. 

THIS WOULD OCCUR? 

ARE THERE ANY CASES WHERE 

The only case where this would happen is that if 

all "coapetitive services" were characterized by 

coapletely elastic demands--a most unlikely situa­

tion. Yet even in the case of completely elastic 

deaand, it cannot be arqued that cross-subsidiza­

tion is takinq place so lonq as all services are 
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priced to at least recover their respective margin­

al cost. 

DO YOU RECOMMEND THAT THE PRICES BE BASED ON THESE 

INVERSE ELASTICITY RULES AS WELL AS USING THESE 

RULES TO AVOID CROSS SUBSIDIZATION? 

No, I don't. While it is true that the use of the 

inverse elasticity rules can be gainfully eaployed 

to avoid cross-subsidization a monq products and 

groups of products, I would rec ommend that non­

linear aultipart price struc tures be employed as 

the priaary pricing mechanisms , rather than strict 

reliance on the inverse elast i c i ty approach . In 

such a rate structure, the price of the marginal 

unit would be set at or very close to the incremen­

tal operating costs while the inframarginal prices 

would be priced higher to cove r the other costs of 

the service. Such a pric e s truc ture improves the 

econoaic welfare ga i n s deriva ble from uniform 

inverse-elasticity (Ramsey) pricinq, since the 

aarginal price is bet muc h c loser to the marginal 

cost of a service. Even in the non-linear multi­

part rate structure, however, the price elastici­

ties of deaand must be t ake n i nto a ccount when 

pricing a service subject to economies of scope or 
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scale. The important fact in this proceeding, 

however, is that both approaches avoid internal 

cra.s-subaidization and lead to much •ore stable 

rate atructures and price levels. 

WHAT LECS IN FLORIDA SHOULD BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE 

EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION? 

In principle, if expanded interconnection provides 

such significant benet its as are claimed by its 

proponents, then all LECs should be required to 

provide the service, no matter what their size or 

where they are located . However, the FCC's· order 

li•ita tariffing requirements to expanded intercon­

nection for access services of Tier 1 LECs only. 

GTEFL believes that this limitation is a reflection 

of the facts I described above--that the benefits 

of expanded interconnection are quite concentrated 

and the costs are diffused over a wide base. 

Further, in many non-urba n areas, the costs associ­

ated with expanded interconnection will not be 

recoverable due to insufficient demand for such a 

service by potential interconnectors. Thus GTEFL 

supports a limitation to Tier 1 LEes in Florida as 

well. Many small LEes concur i.n tariffs developed 

and aaintained by the National Exchange Carrier 
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Association (NECA), which has not been required to 

file expanded interconnection tariffs on behalf of 

its aeaber co•panies. 

Even though expanded interconnection requireaents 

apply only to larger LECs, the impact of such 

interconnection is not, however, 1 imi ted to such 

LECa. Expanded interconnection for intraLATA 

services will affect smaller LECs through the 

co•penaation arrangements that exist between large 

and ... 11 LECs. These arrangements specify how 

LECa involved in jointly providing services will be 

co•penaated for the portion of the service they 

have provided. Expanded interconnection allows for 

non-LEC interconnectors to provide portions of 

these services. current arrangements do not re­

flect this possibility or its impact. The conse­

quences of expanded interconnection to smaller LECs 

cannot be limited or controlled by applying the 

interconnection requirement to only the larger 

LECs. 

UNDER WHAT CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THE COMMISSION 

IMPOSE THE SAME OR DIFFERENT FORMS AND CONDITIONS 

OF EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION THAN THE FCC? 
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A. 
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As I have already testified, the FCC's Order does 

not coapel this co .. ission to adopt the saae re­

quire .. nts for intrastate interconnection as tho·•• 

at the interstate level. After all, today we treat 

interatate and intrastate services as different for 

pricing purposes. This could be continued for the 

case of expanded interconnection as well. As a 

practical aatter, however, separate intrastate and 

interatate interconnection regimes would prove 

unworkable. For the most part, GTEFL believes that 

interconnection for intrastate access services 

should follow interconnection for interstate access 

services. Having a unified plan would certainly 

liait the administrative costs of the expanded 

interconnection service and remove some of the 

incentive for aisreporting the jurisdictional 

nature of the traffic. 

DOES THIS UNIFIED TREATMENT EXTEND TO ALL ASPECTS 

OP THE ISSUES ASSOCIATED WITH EXPANDED INTERCONNE·C­

TION? 

No. With regard to collocation, GTEFL strongly 

believes that the Commission should decide for 

itself whether it is in the public interest of all 

Florida consuaers to force physical collocation on 
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LBCs. Aa I noted earlier, a decision is expected 

aoon in the federal appeal of the FCC's physical 

collocation rule. Given the uncertain status of 

thia requir-nt, GTBFL urges the Commission to 

develop and be prepared to implement its own col l o­

cation policy. Only in this way can the Commission 

actively enaure protection of state-specific inter­

eats. Obviously GTEFL disagrees with the Commis­

aion deciaion in Phase I of thi s docket with re­

spect to interconnection and would certainly urge 

the co .. iaaion to rethink that policy in light of 

the potential iapacts flowing from the mandate of 

physical collocation for switched access transport. 

SHOULD THE COMMISSION MANDATE EXPANDED INTERCONNEC­

TION FOR NON-FIBER OPTIC TECHNOLOGY? 

No. In principle, the technology involved in 

expanded interconnection should be irrelevant. 

However, practical considerations with regard to 

apace conatrainta, particularly in vault space and 

entrance facilitiea to LEC central of ficea, iaply 

atrongly that expanded interconnection should be 

limited to only fiber optic technology. Tradition­

al cable facilities are far larger than those 

associated with fiber and therefore could lead to 
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far greater de•ands on limited space. However, if 

the co-iaaion were to allow the parties seeking 

interconnection to negotiate their own agreement as 

to virtual or physical collocation, there is no 

inherent reason why an acceptable agreement as to 

the technology to be employed in expanded intercon­

nection could not be agreed upon. But the final 

decision would have to be deferred to the owner of 

the property rights--the LEC. Otherwise, a party 

seeking interconnection via non-fiber technology 

could result in an immediate exhaustion and excess 

deaand for LEC structural space. Under such condi­

tions, the LEC must have t~"'-· right to refuse ex­

panded interconnection. 

IF THE COMMISSION REQUIRES LECS TO OFFER EXPANDED 

INTERCONNECTION, SHOULD THE COMMISSION ALLOW LECS 

AND OTHER PARTIES TO INTERCONNECT WITH THE COLLO­

CATING PARTY? 

Yea. First, it is consistent with the symmetrical 

treataent of all parties in the marketplace. 

Second, if the AAVs truly have a "better mousetrap" 

to offer the marketplace than do the LECs in terms 

of transport facilities, then there is no reason it 

ahould be denied to any entity in the marketplace. 
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Likev.iae, if AAV coats are lower than those of the 

LEC, there i• no reason that LECs should be pre­

cluded fro• purchasing inputs from the AAVs in 

order to provide the services to its remaining 

cu•to .. r•. Clearly, the AAVs are no longer si•ply 

intere•ted in providing just a "redundant• or 

•network reliability" type of offering to their 

e•tablished custo•er base . After all, once they 

are interconnected with the LEC, the end-to-end 

•ervice i• no •ore reliable than the weakest link. 

Part of the AAV service would be an input provided 

by a LEC. If LEC service is unreliable, then a 

110re efficient market solution would be to allow 

the LEC to purchase services from the AAV and 

utilize the• in providing its own output. one of 

those inputs which might be utilized by a LEC, or 

another party, is AAV floor space. 

A CLOSELY RELATED ISSUE, THEN, IS WHO SHOULD BE 

ALLOWED TO INTERCONNECT? 

In its Order, the FCC proposes that expanded inter­

connection for switched access transport be made 

available to all parties, regardless of their 

po••ible regulatory c l ass ifi cation as Interexchange 

carrier (IXC), end user , competitive Access Provid-
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er (CAP), Enhanced Service Provider (ESP), or any 

other label . GTE supports this line of reasoning 

and believes that limiting this service to a given 

classification of customers is unworkable. 

Any atteapt to enforce some arbitrary classifica­

tion scheae is simply a waste of LEC resources. 

This points out the problems associated with many 

existing tariff applications in an increasingly 

coapetitive marketplace . S ince this policy confu­

sion crosses both special and switched access 

services in the Florida jurisdiction and also 

clearly exists at the federal level, a comprehen­

sive reexamination of FCC as well as Florida rules 

will be required if the potential benefits of 

expanded interconnection are truly to be realized. 

DOES THE COURSE OF ACTION WHICH YOU JUST DESCRIBED 

WITH RESPECT TO RECIPROCAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS 

AND WHO IS ALLOWED TO INTERCONNECT HAVE ANY OTHER 

REGULATORY IMPLICATIONS? 

Yes, some rather serious ones. Essentially, what 

is being suggested for expanded interconnection is 

the eliaination of resale and use and user restric­

tions. As currently filed, interstate access 
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tariffs do not contain resale or sharing restric­

tion• and therefore, these matters need not be 

addressed solely with respect to these tariffs. 

However, local tariffs do contain resale and shar-

ing prohibitions. These restrictions exist because 

the local tariffs contain rate structures and rate 

levels which are, to a large degree, dependent on 

cuato .. r identity, rather than the voluae of ser-

vice purchased by customers. The use of resale 

and sharing restrictions has allowed social and 

public policy goals to be introduced into the rate 

deaiqn for LEC services. The elimination of these 

restrictions, while desirable as a long term policy 

goal, aust be preceded by a comprehensive review 

and potential restructure of all affected services. 

IF THE LONG TERM EFFECTS INCLUDE A POTENTIAL RE-

STRUCTURE OF ALL AFFECTED SERVICES, THEN DOES 

EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION HAVE POTENTIALLY SIGNIFI-

CANT EFFECTS ON THE JURISDICTIONAL SEPARATION OF 

LEC COSTS? 

Yea, expanded interconnection could have potential­

ly significant effec ts on the jurisdictional sepa­

ration of LEC costs. More accurately, it is the 

increased coapetition induced by technological 
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chanc)es and enhanced by expanded interconnection 

which will affect the jurisdictional separations. 

Switchinc) equip•ent at LEC end offices and tandea 

offices is used jointly for local, extended area 

.. rvice (EAS), intraLATA toll , and interLATA 

switched access services. The total cost (or 

revenue requireaent) of this equipment is allocated 

to the various services, based upon their relative 

•inutes of use. 

LIC costs associated with interoff ice trunkinq 

facilities are likewise allocated to the above 

services, plus private line and special access, 

based upon relative use, expressed in terms of 

trunks, circuits, and miles. The costs allocated 

to each service drive the jurisdictional allocation 

of LEC coats. 

As interexchanqe carriers beqin to interconnect at 

the LECs' central offices and abandon existinq LEC 

access connection facilities, the total LEC invest­

.. nt in these joint facilities will not disappear ; 

rather, this investment will be reallocated amonq 

the services and juri sdictions wh i ch remain, based 

on the usaqe that remains on these facilities. As 
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Q. 

A. 

the interLATA access usage declines, •ore of the 

interoffice transport facility costs will be allo­

cated to the remaining EAS and intraLATA toll 

aervices. 

When awitched interconnection is adopted, jointly 

uaed facilities will see a decrease in switched 

ace••• minutes, both state and interstate, and a 

correaponding increase in costs allocated to all 

other services, including EAS and local. The 

juriadictional impact of switched interconnection 

will be much greater than the impact of special 

interconnection, both because of the sheer volume, 

and because switched interconnection will likely 

reault in carriers interconnecting at each end 

office, bypassing the tandem altogether. As the 

interLATA switched access minutes decline because 

IXCs bypass LEC tandem switches, more of the joint­

ly uaed switching and exchange trunking facility 

coats will be allocated to intraLATA toll, EAS, and 

local services. 

SHOULD ALL SWITCHED ACCESS TRANSPORT PROVIDERS BE 

REQUIRED TO FILE TARIFFS? 

I believe that all participants in the market 
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Q. 

A. 

should be allowed the same freedom to coapete, 

under the same terms and conditions. Therefore, if 

the co .. ission finds it appropriate that the LECs 

should operate subject to tariffs, then all parties 

providing switched access transport should be 

subject to the same condition. If the competitive 

rivals are not required to file tariffs, then the 

LEes should be afforded the sallie degree of regula­

tory latitude. A strong case can be made that the 

unilateral requirement imposed on LECs to file 

tariffs actually weakens the price competition 

between the LEC and other parties, lessening the 

benefits to the ultimate consumers. 

IF THE COMMISSION PERMITS COLLOCATION, WHAT RATES, 

TERMS, AND CONDITIONS SHOULD BE TARIFFED BY THE 

LEC? 

As I have just testified, the answer to this ques­

tion depends upon whether or not the Co1111ission 

requires LECs to file tariffs in the first place. 

If firaa such as ICI are not required to file 

tariffs, then GTEFL and other LECs should also not 

have to aeet such requirements. If the latter is 

the case, then it is not necessary to tariff any 

rates, teras and conditions for expanded intercon-
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nection, as they would be reached by neqotiation. 

If tariffs are required, however, in terms of 

collocation, a legitimate argument can be made by 

LEC rivals that GTEFL and other LECs have aarket 

power in the provision of loops, including special 

access linea to end users, but not monopoly power; 

there are very legitimate and cost-effective loop 

substitutes available today and even more will be 

available in the future. However, whatever degree 

of aarket power that a LEC has in the provision of 

loops, it certainly does not have any market power 

in the provision of real estate or commer­

cial/industrial floor space for collocation. Ac­

cordingly, the market can be allowed to work very 

efficiently in the pricing of floor space, should 

the co-iasion be interested in pursuing such a 

policy. 

To the extent that a LEC has space available in its 

central offices and wishes to make that space 

available to third parties, rental rates can be 

established based on market conditions in the area 

for equivalent kinds of space. To the extent that 

central office space is differentiated from other 

floor space, some premium can potentially be ex-
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tracted. Consider the consequences if the Comais­

aion pursues this course of action . First, the LEC 

would be effectively replacing the Cost Allocation 

Manual (CAM) with a market-based transaction price. 

If there is no effective demand for the rental 

apace aade available, then the price will be quite 

low, approximating the marginal cost of the floor 

apace. If the demand exists, then the price which 

would be charged, both to the LEC itself and to any 

other party seeking to rent the space is the same 

aarket-based price. 

Suppose a market price is established, even for the 

sake of argument including pure economic rent, and 

the deaand for the space exceeds the quantity of 

apace available . The first market action in re­

sponse to this excess demand is to raise the price 

of the floor space until the quantity demanded is 

in balance with the quantity available. Of course, 

competitors will util ize the regulatory process to 

coaplain that the price is too high. If a firm 

aaking the allegation of "price gouging" is not 

happy with the LEC price for floor space, the firm 

can simply locate elsewhere and face no competitive 

hara in the teras of collocation pricing, since 
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A. 

• 6 

GTEFL is maintaining its pricing policy of virtual 

collocation. Any appeals to the regulatory process 

for relief from the pricing of floor space should 

i ... diately be dismissed by the Commission as an 

arbitrary atteapt to use the process to force delay 

on the LEC. Thus, in principle, the price of floor 

apace ahould not be a tariffed service. 

HAVEN'T THE FCC AND THIS COMMISSION ALREADY RE­

QUIRED THE TARIFFING OF FLOOR SPACE PRICING FOR 

SPECIAL ACCESS EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION? 

Indeed, they have; that is why my answer to the 

previous question was that in principle the price 

of floor space should not be subject to tariffing 

requireaents. As I also stated earlier, a number 

of iaauea have been taken out o f this Commission's 

hands by the FCC's actions. Likewise, the Commis­

aion has already answe r ed a number of these ques­

tion• in Phase I of this proce eding. Since a price 

already exists for floor space, power, etc . in the 

interstate tariffs, GTEFL s ugges ts that as a prac­

tical aatter, the prices , terms and conditions in 

the federal tariffs should be mirrored in the state 

tariffa. Further GTEFL rec ommends that no distinc­

tion between the price of f loor space for special 
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Q. 

A. 

ace••• transport and switched access transport be 

atteapted. 

WHAT STANDARDS SHOULD BE ESTABLISHED FOR THE LECS 

TO ALLOCATE FLOOR SPACE FOR COLLOCATORS? 

b I testified above , the market, if allowed to 

operate, will take care of this matter without any 

standards beinCJ established. The FCC and this 

co .. ission have already establ i shed a first­

co .. /first-served policy for the allocation of 

floor space in a LEC central off ice. ACJain, as a ...... 
practical aatter, the standards already established 

for obtaining space in the LEC central offices for 

interstate expanded collocation should be mirrored 

in the Florida intrastate arrangements . Again no 

distinction should be made between switched and 

special access space . 

No federal or Florida require ment for reciprocity 

has been placed on those parties seeking colloca-

tion froa the LEes . As GTEFL has stated, we be-

lieve that reciprocal agreements are desirable, so 

that those parties seeking collocation with LECs 

should have the same standards imposed on thea to 

allocate floor space as are imposed on the LEes. 
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!. .: c 

This aay call for an increased level of regulation 

to be iaposed on the AAVs in Florida than has been 

exercised in the past. 

BASED ON YOUR TESTIMONY , WOULD YOU SAY THAT EXPAND­

EO INTERCONNECTION FOR SWITCHED ACCESS TRANSPORT IS 

IN TH:E PUBLIC INTEREST? 

GTEPL agrees that expanded interconnection can be a 

desirable offering and can promote expanded choices 

to cuatomers. Despite this conditional endorsement 

ot the concept of expanded interconnection, GTEFL 

reaains firaly convinced that the current policies 

associated with tariff rules and applications 

hinder the ability of the LEC to compete with its 

non-regulated or lightly r egulated competitors. 

GTEFL strongly believes that access rules and rate 

structure changes are necessary either concurrently 

or preferably prior to the availability of expanded 

interconnection. such pricing and regulatory 

retor.s must include: 

a) qeographic deaveraging of access services 

pricing; 

b) 

c) 

increased flexibil i ty in the timing of making 

price adjustments; 

the ability to put toge ther service packages 
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f) 

. ., 
- : .I 

aa end-to-end offers to customers, including 

the reaale of AAV facilities, with the ability 

to go "off-tariff" to satisfy unique customer 

deaands and service arrangements. 

increased flexibility in the range of allow­

able prices to LECs; 

conaiatent treatment for all competitors in 

the aarketplace by regulatory bodies with 

recognition that AAVs, ESPs, IXCs, cellular 

carriers, etc. are potential and actual LEC 

coapetitors as well as valued customers; 

recognition that a firm can simultaneously be 

an ESP and an AAV , or an AAV and an IXC. Any 

rules established by the Commission should be 

blind to the identity of the party. The LEC 

does not have the ability, nor does it want 

to, perform the duties of the telephone po-

lice. 

DOES CHAPTER 364, FLORIDA STATUTES, ALLOW THE 

COMMISSION TO REQUIRE EXPANDED INTERCONNECTION FOR 

SWITCHED ACCESS? 

Having gone through all the rationale as to why and 

how awitched access transport should be implemented 

if the Coaaission decides to do so, I must say that 
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it is not at all clear to me that current Florida 

law allows the Coaaission to proceed. I aa not a 

lawyer and aa an economist, I prefer to see coape­

tition prevail in the marketplace for the benefit 

of conau.era. However, under Chapter 364 of the 

Florida Statutes and this Commission's rulings in 

ita AAV investigation (Docket No. 890183-TL) .. it is 

clear that AAVs in Florida can only provide private 

line -rvices between affiliated entities and 

dedicated service between an end user and an inter­

exchange carrier. The provision of switched access 

transport violates both of these allowances; 

switched transport is not a private line service by 

historical definition and it is certainly not being 

provided between affiliated entities. Neither is 

switched access transport a dedicated service 

between an end user and an IXC. Rather, it is, by 

definition, a switched service provided between a 

local exchange company and an IXC. 

As a general rule, current Florida law does not 

allow for AAVs to take advantage of expanded inter­

connection for switched access. This certainly 

gives rise to inefficiencies in the marketplace so 

far aa AAVs are concerned, but is similar in nature 

, . . 
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, :; 1 

to the prohibition placed on both GTEFL and on 

Southern Bell aqainst competing in the interLATA 

buaineaa. 

DOIS THIS COMPLETE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yea, it does. 
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A. 

/ ,, 2 

..._. 8DH ~Oft Dlla UD 8081.888 ADDRU8. 

My na.e is Edward C. Beauvais; my business address 

is 600 Hidden Ridge, Irving, TX 75038. I am ea­

ployed ~ GTB Telephone Operations as Senior Econo­

•i•t in tbe Regulatory Planning and Policy Depart­

-nt. 

DID W08 n.Y%0V8L~ ftUD'r lfB81fiKOIIY UD UBIBIIJ'8 

t'O ft%8 CC..I881011 I. fti8 DOCKB'l'? 

Yea, I presented direct testimony and exhibits 

previously in thi• docket, both in Phase I, dealing 

with Expanded Interconnection for Special Access 

Tran•port, and in Phase II in which the co .. isaion 

ia considering similar issues associated with 

SWitched Access Transport . 

... ~ 18 ,_. .V.P088 OW YOUR lfBSTIKOWY IJ'ODAY? 

The United States Court of Appeals for the District 

of Coluabia on June 10, 1994, vacated the mandatory 

physical colocation portion of the FCC's expanded 

interconnection decision and remanded the decision 

to the PCC in all other respects, including the 

•treab look• requirement. As a result of the 

Court's Order, this CoJDJDission gave parties the 

opportunity to file supplemental direct testi•ony. 

My teatiaony will discuss the effects of the 

Court's decision on this ColllDiission's colocation 
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A. 

I -~ 

policy. 

DOU 1'11%8 aci'JOII Dft AllY IDLICAt'IOII8 rca U. 

DICIIIa.8 o• ,_. rLORIDA PUBLIC 81a91CI co.KIIIIO. 

D ftl8 DOC&ft7 

Y .. , I believe it does . Both in Phase I and in ay 

direct te•tiaony in Phase II, I urged the co .. ia­

sion not to coapel a mandatory physical colocation 

approach for LECs or any other party. At that 

ti-, I advanced the argument that the correct 

approach both fro• a legal and econoaic perspective 

va• to siaply adopt the notion of expanded inter­

connection and leave it to the property owners' 

discretion as to how such expanded interconnection 

vas to be achieved--on a virtual or physical basis. 

This vas also the argument put forth in the GTE 

Florida Incorporated (GTEFL) special brief address­

ing constitutional issues in Phase I of the docket 

and which I subaitted as an exhibit to ay Direct 

Testiaony in Phase II. The court of Appeals has 

nov found against the actions of the FCC. I aa not 

a lawyer, but because the Florida PSC adopted the 

s._ rules as the FCC, it seems reasonable to 

expect that this co-ission's mandatory physical 

colocation and fresh look provisions would be 

overturned as well. A copy of the opinion of the 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

..... 

u.s. Court of ApJ>eals is included as Beauvais 

SUppl ... ntal Direct Testimony Exhibit No. 1. 

WDI' aoaLD l'lm CGIIII88I0.'8 COLOCA2'IOII .OLICW 88 

•~ nz• D8CJ81011 8Y .,.. coua-.. or UPDU'I 

In botb Pba .. I and Phase II of this docket, I 

argued that expanded interconnection is in the 

public interest under certain, specific conditions. 

These included additional pricinq flexibility for 

tbe LBCa and the abi 1 i ty of private property owners 

to use their property as they best see fit, so that 

only autually beneficial trades occur without 

coapul•ion. If this co .. ission adopts a policy of 

expanded interconnection, it should leave to the 

property owner, in this case the LEC, to deter.ine 

how expanded interconnection is to be imple•ented . 

A8 I have previously testified, GTEFL is not op­

posed to physical colocation for either special or 

awitched acceas transport. Rather, GTEFL si•ply 

wanta to retain its riqhts to determine how its 

private property is to be used. 

DOU I'ID eomtl' 1 8 RULIIIG UWBC!' !'liB LOCAL 'l'RUIPOR.'f 

&UftVCI'DI- DOCU8'1 

No. 'l'be deciaion addressed only the colocation 

policy, which is independent of the tranaport 

reatructure. Aa GTEFL witness Kirk Lee explained 
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A. 

. r: 

in his Direct Testiaony, local transport is subject 

to substantial competitive pressure vith or without 

expanded interconnection. Local transport restruc­

ture and expanded pricing flexibility are thus 

critical to the LECs' ability to fairly coapete 

with coapaniea that are not restricted in their 

ability to offer innovative pricing and service 

arrang-enta. 

_.. Bl&~ COIICLVD. YOUil 8RPLDD'ra.L DJa.ct' IJIUIJIJ­

..W7 

Yu, it does. 
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1 Q (By Ma. caswell) Mr. Beauvais, do you have a 

2 su.aary of your testiaony today? 

3 A Yes, I do. 

4 Q Would you please give that to us? 

5 A Certainly . The thrust of ay testiaony today 

6 is quite siaple and direct. Expanded interconnection 

7 can be a desirable offering which has the potential of 

8 pra.oting expanded choices and lower prices to 

9 custoaers. With respect to the issues directly 

10 associated with expanded interconnection, such as 

11 collocation, the Coaaission should simply adopt the same 

12 policy prescription as did the FCC in response to the 

13 court order, and adopt virtual collocation as the fora 

14 of interconnection required. 

15 All parties should be free to negotiate the 

16 teras and conditions of expanded interconnection, such 

17 as physical collocation, if all parties can agree. Such 

18 an approach would certainly minimize the network 

19 inefficiencies inherent in attempting to maintain 

20 disparate state and interstate policies. 

21 To turn these potential benef i ts of expanded 

22 interconnecti.on into the aaximum possible for consumers 

23 I believe the co .. iaaion should also adopt both rate 

24 structure changes and public policy changes. These 

25 include the qeoqraphic deaveraging of access service 
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1 pricing, increased flexibility of the timing of aaking 

2 price adjuat.enta, the ability to put together service 

3 packa9 .. for consuaera including the resale of AAV 

4 facilities for the ability to go off tariff to satisfy 

5 unique custoaer deaands, and the consistent treataent of 

6 all ca.petitors in the marketplace. 

7 The purpose of the price reforas is to convey 

8 to both carriers and consuaers the econoaies of scale 

g and scope available from GTE of Florida, the cost basis 

10 for pricing which other parties seek and upon which 

11 sound econoaic policies should be based -- but, however, 

12 only when coabined with consumer demand can the 

13 resulting price increases be translated into the gains 

14 of trade available aaong all parties. 

15 MS. CASWELL: Mr. Beauvais is available for 

16 cross exaaination. ..~· 

17 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Do you wish to have his 

18 exhibits identified? 

19 MS. CASWELL: I'• sorry. Yes. Exhibits from 

20 direct testiaony and then supplemental direct testimony. 

21 I think those will be Exhibit 8 and Exhibit 9? 

22 CHAIRMAN DEASON: No, I believe it would be --

23 MS. CASWELL: Or 9 and 10, I'm sorry. 

24 CHAIRMAN DEASON: They will be identified as 

25 Exhibits g and 10. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 (Bxbibit Noa. 9 and 10 marked for 

2 identification.) 

3 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Carver. 

4 MS. PEED: Yea, Southern Bell has soae 

5 qu .. tiona. 

6 CROSS EXAMINATION 

7 BY MS. PEBD: 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Dr. Beauvaia, Nary Jo Peed, representing 

southern Bell. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q I underatand from reading your extensive 

reauae that you•re an economist with an extensive 

background in teleco .. unications; is that correct? 

A seeaa to have worked out that way, yes. 

Q And you've written and presented a number of 

article• and paper• concerning access services 

caapetition, and expanded interconnection; is that correct? 

A Yea, •'aa. 

Q And drawing on your educational background and 

experience aa an economist in telecommunications, have 

you toraulated opinion• as to the appropriat~ pricing 

and regulatory treatment of local exchange companies• 

awitcbed ace••• services? 

A 

Q 

Yea, aa•aa. 

Aa you're aware, Mr. Gillan, representing the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 Interexchange Access coalition, i s advocating a pricing 

2 acb ... for local transport services that would require 

3 the local exchange companies to price their services, as 

4 he teatifiea, on a cost basis where they would start 

5 with a DS3 price and divide that by 28 and add 

6 •ultiplexint costa to establish a DSl rate and then add 

1 a tand- avit,ching cost to come up with the tande• 

8 avitcbint rate. He asserts that this methodology is 

9 coat-baaed and ensures that the contribution to the 

10 local exchanqa co•panies' operations are the sa•e, no 

11 .. tter what the service ordered by the saall, •ediu• and 

12 large interexchange carrier. 

13 

14 ach ... ? 

15 

16 

A 

As an econo•ist, would you endorse his pricing 

I think I CJOt 

MS. KAUFMAN: Excuse me, Commissioners. I think 

17 I'• CJOinq to object. I may be mistaken, but I don't 

18 believe that Dr. Beauvais addresses Mr. Gillan's 

19 auggeationa in hia testimony. I think this is outside the 

20 scope of his direct. 

21 MS. PEED: Dr. Beauvais is an economist and has 

22 experience in the teleco•munication industry; and I 

23 believe that baaed upon that experience he can provide a 

24 professional -- an expert opinion as to testimony. 

25 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Caswell, do you have 
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~ ~~ ~ l ~l~ ~ink ~ha~ ~ny addi~ional i nforaation 

4 we bave on the •ubject aight be useful. 

5 CHAIRMAN DEASON: I'a going to •ustain the 

6 objection. I believe this is a classic exaaple of what I 

7 would ter. •• •friendly cross examination.• If he does 

8 not addre•• the te•tiaony of Mr . Gillan in his testimony, 

9 I would agree that it is not appropriate. 

10 You .. y proceed to another line of 

11 que•tioning. 

12 MS. PEED: That's all the questions I bad. 

13 CHAIRMAN DEASON : Very well . Mr. Fons. 

14 MR. PONS: No questions . 

15 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Questions? Mr. Wiggins. 

16 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Don't you just love it when 

17 thing• zip along? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

MR. WIGGINS: I can't remember what you wrote, 

ao nov bow do I know whether it's wi th i n the scope? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WIGGINS: 

Q Good afternoon , Dr . Beauvais . 

A Good afternoon. 

24 Q You advocate zone density pricing flexibility 

25 for your coapany? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Ye•, a•ong other forms of flexibility a• well. 

If it i• within the scope of your direct, are 

3 you aware of whether the tariffs at the FCC for your 

4 plan. have been approved yet or not? 

5 MS. CASWELL: Can I just cut in here a aec·ond? 

6 I think that Kirk Lee testifies to ita own den•ity pricing 

7 .are •o than Ed. so if you want to ask hi• your questions 

a -- I don't know, Ed, if you have any thoughts --

9 MR. WIGGINS: That would be great and that would 

10 give .. a chance to actually frame them. (Laughter) Let 

11 .. withdraw that question and move on. 

12 Q (By Mr. Wiggins) In your discussions about 

13 the potential revenue impact of expanded 

14 interconnection, is it correct to say that the potential 

15 nec)ative revenue i•pact or effect on your Company from 

16 allowing competition in the transport se~ent of the 

17 •witched ace••• product for intrastate purposes is 

18 really pretty ... 111 

19 A Baaed on my analysis and the requests that we 

20 have received •o far -- thus far, then I would state 

21 that the revenues, the potential revenue loss from 

22 expanded interconnection directly is relatively minor. 

23 Nov, I aean, that •ay be a technical point, but I think 

24 it's kind of important to separate what ' s flowing from 

25 expanded interconnection, per se, versus other for•• of 
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co8petitive entry. 

Q Thank you . As I recall, so .. vhere in your 

testi.ony you raised a concern about -- the tera is 

•cross-elasticities between switched access and special 

accea•,• did I say that right? 

A Correct. 

Q Are there really many custoaers of General 

~lephone that are potential users of special access for 

long di•tance that haven't already moved fro• switched 

access to special access? 

A I suppose it's possible. In one sense you 

12 would have to survey the customers to find out in terms 

13 of the nuaber of customers and where they are. But 

14 currently a great nuaber of customers, especially on the 

15 interstate side, have already moved to special access 

16 .. rvice• fro• the switched alternative. 

17 Q Thank you. In one of the -- let me reframe 

18 that. In your written testimony on the potential 

19 revenue effects of both the transport of the switched 

20 access coaponent and also the potential move into the 

21 ainutes-of-u•e problems, did you take into account or 

22 addre•• the expanding pie aspect of communications? 

23 A No, sir, I did not . I took the case that 

24 here's what it is today versus what it would be in 

25 another •cenario. I didn't try to build in 
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1 ainutes-of-use growth, line growth, custo .. r growth, 

2 becau .. once again that starts to coapound the effects. 

3 Q So it would be possible for a local exchange 

4 ca.pany to actually lose market share but not lose any 

5 revenues or contribution at all? 

6 A Well, if you lose revenues and aarket share, 

7 chances are you are losing contribution relative to what 

8 you would have gotten after the growth. 

9 Q But not relative to where you are at the 

10 JaOMnt? 

11 A In absolute sense, the total may go up. 

MR. WIGGINS: Okay. Thank you. I have no 12 

13 further questions. 

14 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Poucher? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. POUCHER: 

Q Dr. Beauvais, I'm Earl Poucher from Public 

Counsel'• office. 

As an econoaist, Dr . Beauvais, should you be 

pricing the various services offered by GTE on a 

goinq-forward basis or on a historical basis? 

A currently the relevant cost to look at on 

pricing •• well as the relevant demands are current and 

projected d ... nd for services. 

Q Well, why is that, could you briefly explain 
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1 why you look at forward-look i n«J C":'~ts? 

2 A Sure. Because people aake deciaion• about 

3 what to buy both in the present and the future, not 

4 nece• .. rily -- once you have aade your deci•ion, you 

5 knOW, four year• ago to buy your car there's not a whole 

6 lot you can do about it. What you can do about it is 

7 trade your car today. 

8 Q And i• it true that your costs are al•o 

9 changing, hi•torical costs versus fut ure costs? 

10 A Certainly the technology that the telephone 

11 ca.pani•• and everybody else uses has changed rapidly 

12 and there i• a••ociated cost changes with those. 

13 Q So you would like to reflect those changes in 

14 your pricing? 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

Certainly. 

Are you faailiar with the processes your 

17 coapeny u•e• to deploy new technoloqy? 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

I'• faailiar with them in general. 

Well , in general, would you say that the 

20 deployaent of fiber technology i s based on cost 

21 ju•titication? 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

I -- certainly. 

And would that be true also of switching 

24 technology? 

25 A Of course. 
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1 Q So on a going-forward basis, due to the 

2 chanqes in coats that are reflected by your choice of 

3 technology, is this the basis for your testiaony that says 

4 that you are enjoying economies of both scale and scope? 

5 A The going-forward nature? The teatiaony of 

6 econoaies of scale and scope I think has been fairly 

7 well docuaented in the literature in econoaics for aany 

8 yeara. It's in one sense the basis of all regulation of 

9 local exchanqe companies historically that we had 

10 natural aonopoly or declining average cost 

11 characteristics which made it more efficient to have a 

12 aingle provider of services rather than aultiple 

13 provider of services on a historical basis. That's 

14 larqely true whether the technology you're talking about 

15 is fiber and digital switching or the foraer 

16 step-by-step in plain old copper services. 

17 The new technology tends to lower the overall 

18 increaental costs. In some cases, it aakes the econoaies 

19 of acale, it's qotten aore pronounced than they were 

20 before but they've always been there. 

21 MR. POUCHER: Okay. Thank you very much. 

22 Tbat•a all the questions I have. 

23 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Staff? 

24 

25 
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1 CROSS EXAMINATION 

2 BY 118. CANZANO: 

3 Q Good afternoon. or. Beauvais, your position 

4 is that expanded interconnection ia in the public 

5 interest if the co .. ission allows LECs to negotiate 

6 expanding interconnection arrangeaents and peralta LECs 

7 pricing flexibility; is that correct? 

8 A That would be a brief su .. ary. 

9 Q Would you argue that expanded interconnection 

10 is not in the public interest if the co .. isaion orders 

11 LICs to tariff physical and virtual collocation 

12 arrang ... nts but does grant LECs pricing flexibility? 

13 118. CASWELL: Can we get a clarificatinn on what 

14 pricing flexibility would mean? 

15 Q (By Ms. Canzano) The proposed pricing 

16 flexibility that you have in the tariffs. 

17 A My response would be -- and maybe soae other 

18 people would disagree with this one. But it bas never 

19 been GTE'• or ay contentions that it was the fora of 

20 expanded interconnection, whether virtual versus 

21 physical, that vas imposing large costs. Rather, it was 

22 the consequences of expanded interconnection. 

23 Therefore, I couldn't say I object -- and I forgot what 

24 the question vas -- I couldn't object to physical and 

25 virtual being tariffed if other conditions were aet 
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1 along with it. However, in light of the FCC's order, I 

2 think you aay have all kinds of proble .. if you have 

3 different policies between the state level and the 

4 interstate level. 

5 Q on Page 3 of your direct testiaony, Linea 7 

6 through 9, you state, "I would point out, however, that 

7 there are aany objectives other than efficiency which 

8 the PPSC aay want to pursue." What are the objectives 

9 

10 

11 

12 

that you are referring to? 

A Well, clearly one historical objective of this 

an lots of other Commissions have been the policy of 

holding dovn local service prices, especially residence 

13 prices, below what they otherwise would have been. To 

14 the extent that that led to prir.·"'-·ng below costa and 

15 potentially even below incremental costs -- and clearly 

16 our objectives are something other than pure econoaic 

17 deficiencies narrowly defined. 

18 Q Are you familiar with the testimony of 

19 Interaedia's witness, Mr. Metcalf? 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

I have read through it, yes. 

Do you agree with his statement on Page 3, 

22 Linea 6 through 10, of hi.s direct testimony, that 

23 •Expanded coapetition will discourage large users from 

24 purchasing private networks and facilities such as VSAT 

25 and aicrovave"? 
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Q 

I'• faailiar with it , I didn't aeaorize it. 

If you did 

A I vas busy that day. 

MS. CASWELL: I can give hia a copy. 

A Do you have a copy of that I can look at? 

(Witness provided document.) 

I'a sorry, Page 3? 

258 

8 Q (By Ms. Canzano) on Page 3, Lines 6 throu.gh 

9 10. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Okay, I'a sorry, now what was the question 

again? 

Q Do you agree with his statement that, 

•Expanded coapetition wi ll discourage large users from 

purchasing private networks and facilities such as VSAT 

and aicrovave•? 

A I believe to the extent that these large 

voluae custoaers have aore options available to thea 

perhaps froa, you know, services offered by a LEC or an 

AAV, then there will be relatively less moveaent to the 

private networks and VSAT type arrangements than the,re 

otherwise vould be. But VSAT, these other networks, at 

least froa a LEC perspective, simply look like 

co.petitive alternatives to us anyway . 

So I guess his statement is probably true on a 

relative basis, that relatively fewer of thea will aove 
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to VSAT but they very well may move elsewhere. 

Q Are you aware of any large end users leaving 

the LBC network and purchasing private networks? 

A sure. 

Q Why do you believe these large users left the 

network? 

A There•• probably several reasons, price being 

one of th... The policies that have been pursued 

bi•torically wa• to keep the price of switched access 

toll ••rvice• relatively high coapared to the 

incr ... ntal co•t• to provide them in order to provide 

the contributions. Since it's those large voluae users 

who have hi•torically bought those, they find it cheaper 

to go el•evbere. 

There aay be arrangements where it's siaply 

.ore efficient for those companies to go on to a private 

network, for their own security or whatever reasons they 

have. State• are building private networks as a way to 

hold down the costs. 

Q Regulations have restricted the LECs ability 

21 to .. et the needs of these users; is that correct? 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

Ye•, that's correct. 

Coapetition by AAVs in the Tampa area has 

24 resulted in GTE Florida's offering new and more 

25 services; is that correct? 
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A I can't say that it's directly a result of 

coapetition. The fact that ICI bas been a relevantly 

successful coapany and the marketinq out there certainly 

bas not hindered the deployment of services, at least 

sooner, or perhaps sooner, than they otherwise would 

bave been offered. 

Q Is it correct to say that the benefits of 

expanded interconnection are limited to aediua to larqe 

users in urban areas? 

A I think so far as we have seen, nobody is 

going out to the rural areas and very sparsely populated 

ar-s to provide expanded interconnection services in 

those areas. So, yea, they've been offered to larqe 

busines .. s -- aediua to larqe businesses in urban areas. 

Q And why is that? 

A Because that's where the minutes of use and 

the custo .. rs are that are likely to buy the services. 

Q Dr. Beauvais, do you believe that extendinq 

expanded interconnection to the DSO level has the 

potential to extend competition to small business users? 

A If DSO end user customers are allowed to 

22 interconnect to other providers? was that the question? 

23 I'a sorry, I didn't hear it. 

24 (Pause) 

25 MS. CANZANO: Just a minute, please. 
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1 Q (By Ma. Canzano) This next aerie• ot 

2 queationa regards reciprocal interconnection. 

Okay. 3 

4 

A 

Q SWitching gears. In Phase I the co .. issioners 

5 encouraged, rather than aandated, collocatora to allow 

6 ~ and other parties to interconnect with their 

7 netvorka. Do you believe the co .. issionera ahould 

8 change thia deciaion? 

9 A As we head into the future, I think the 

10 direction i• clear, this is becoming a network of 

11 network•• To the extent that other parties aight find 

12 it deairable to uae expanded interconnection to 

13 interconnect with the LEC networks , the LECs aay find 

14 deairable to interconnect with their networks. It 

it 

15 atrikea .. a• the aaae market forces are at work in both 

16 cUrection•. 

17 If the Co-ission believes it is probably 

18 necea .. ry to ao .. how aandate that we accept expanded 

19 interconnection•, it aay be necessary for the co .. ission 

20 to aandate that expanded interconnection be impoaed upon 

21 the•• other -- these new common carriers, or co .. ercial 

22 provider• of aervicea . I don't think it should be 

23 iapoaed on everybody, clearly. There may be private 

24 network• operating out there that have no desire to be 

25 coaaercial, aelling things to the public. They're 
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1 operated on a private basis. Clearly no 

2 interconnection• •hould be aandated there . For others, 

3 I vou1d juat •• aoon aee the whole thing done on a 

4 voluntary rate -- you have to have these thinqa fitted. 

5 ordering the teeth through the aail juat doean•t work. 

6 I prefer to the aee the whole thing on a autually 

7 voluntary ba•i•. 

8 We really are negotiating contract• and 

9 arrange .. nta aaong all parties, and tha t would probably 

10 work, but, yea, I would urge the commission to go back 

11 and rethink what the dynamics are that would force 

12 requir ... nta being put aandatory on the LECs and not on 

13 other partiea. 

14 Q In the paat, the LECs have endorsed the 

15 Ca..i•aion•• coaplaint process as a means to resolve 

16 di•putea a.ong parties. Would this be an adequate way 

17 to reaolve reciprocal interconnection disputes? 

18 A It aay very well be . 

19 Q And awitching gears here once again, to 

20 tariffing requir ... nts, in a general sense, do you 

21 believe that all awitched transport providers should be 

22 required to file tariffs? 

23 A I believe that it is a wonderful source of 

24 inforaation froa all parties about what services are 

25 being offered at what prices under what terms and 
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1 condition• and where tho•• ••rvices are being offered. 

2 Since tbat'• to .. , what a tariff is, I think it's an 

3 excellent •ource of inforaation, centrally available to 

4 tbe public, PUblic Coun•el and everybody else about the 

5 •tate of •ervi~ offering• in the aarketplace. So my 

6 anaver would be ye•, everybody should be required to 

7 file tariff•. 

8 Q Wby 1• your coapany proposing that collocation 

9 arranq ... nt• be negotiated instead of tariffed? 

10 A Tariff -- well, today tariff means one set of 

11 thifti• to u•. And we go through these whole proceedinqs 

12 to file require .. nt• and it coaes up with a set of 

13 price•. I'a not •uqqe•tinq that everybody has to go 

14 tbrouqh the •a.. proceedings. And once these 

15 arranqe .. nta are -d• aaong parties, there is nothing 

16 that aug9e•t• •oaething that looks like a price list or 

17 •tateaent of teraa and conditions and agreement• that 

18 have been reached aaonq the parties can't be filed with 

19 the Coaai•aion. All I'• aaying, we don't need to go 

20 tbrouqh the•e foraal processes on everything. 

21 

22 regard. 

23 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Let me ask a question in that 

WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Yes, sir. 

24 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Your basic position is that 

25 interconnection ahould be something that should be 
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1 voluntarily negotiated between the parties; is that 

2 basically it? 

3 WI'l'IIBSS BEAUVAIS: That woul+.- be ay basic 

4 position, yea, air. 

5 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, does the filing of 

6 tariffs aqr .. vith that, in the sense that if you 

7 negotiate -- a tariff is something that's going to be 

8 uniforaly applicable to someone whose circuastances are 

9 alike. 

10 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Who are alike. I believe 

11 that it is consistent. If I go to a toy store, for 

12 e~le I spend lots of times in those, especially if 

13 they're .. lling car parts -- there's price tags on 

14 everything. In a very elementary sense, that's a tariff. 

15 Tbat'a what I have to pay. However, if I go in and buy 

16 100 of th .. at a tiae, I may not end up paying that 

17 sticker price at all . There are plenty of cases where 

18 there are unique situations among parties that would say, 

19 I don't pay the sticker price, I pay some other set of 

20 prices, baaed on the volume I do with them or not. That's 

21 equivalent, in one sense, to 9oing off tariff. Or one 

22 could have a price list up there that says, "If you buy 

23 one, the price is $4.98; if you buy a thousand, the prices 

24 a dollar apiece.• They're not necessarily inconsistent. 

25 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. 
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1 Q (By Ma. Canzano) Assume the co .. iaaion 

2 airror• the PCC'• July 25th, 1994 order requiring 

3 -ndatory virtual collocation vi th the LEC option of 

4 providing pby•ical collocation. If the LEC chooaea to 

5 provide pby•ical collocation, ahould the LEC• then be 

6 required to tariff floor apace for phyaical collocation? 

7 A I believe ve•re nov back to the co .. iaaioner•a 

8 point. If by tariff you •ean I have to file a price for 

9 floor •pace under phyaical arrange•ent, and nov can 

10 anybody co.e in and buy that? Then I think I have 

11 probably defeated the purpose anyway, because nov I have 

12 a .. t of pricea that anybody can buy, fund, under any 

13 teraa or condition•, and ve don't have a •andatory 

14 virtual, ve don't have a •andatory physical, ve have a 

15 •et of price offering• the customers can nov chooae 

16 a.onq. If a tariff .. ana I file with the co .. isaion a 

17 piece of paper •aying this is the price I charged for 

18 tbia particular arranqe•ent on floor space, you know, 

19 doe• that .. an it'• a tariff? Perhaps it's a 

20 definitional proble• of what tariff means. I would 

21 argue that •ince the requirement is for virtual, the 

22 only thing that need• to be tariffed are the virtual 

23 tariff arrang ... nt•, not the physical ones. 

24 Q Nov ve•re going to switch gears big ti•e here. 

25 In your depo•ition on August 15th, you were aaked, •What 
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types of revenues are at risk as a result of expanded 

interconnection?• Your response was, "The priaary at 

riak ite.a in the short run would be the transport, the 

revenu .. froa the transport, switched access, per se, 

that ia, tbe revenues we receive froa hauling the 

traffic fraa point to point." Do you aean by 

•transport• the local transport eleaent of switched 

acca.a cbarc)ea? 

A I .. an the -- yes, the local transport 

el ... nta of switched access charges are the iaaediate 

consequences, the revenues at risk from expanded 

interconnecti.on for switched access. 

Q I'• sorry? 

A I'a sorry. It didn't come through? See, 

tbat'a tbe aaae problea I had earlier. By transport, 

tbe el ... nta at risk, from going from expanded 

interconnection, are those switched access transport 

el ... nts out of the switched access tariff. 

Q Are you asking a question, or are you -- what 

do you aean by transport? 

COMMISSI ONER CLARK: Mr . Beauvais, you know, it 

would help ae if you looked at -- I think it's the diagram 

attached to Kr. Cuedel's testimony, and maybe you can show 

ua what -- aa I understand it, it's not the local loop, 

but it•a between the central office and the tandea, it's 
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1 that --

2 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Those are the points that are 

3 in our switched access tariff. 

4 COIDIISSIONER CLARJC : Those are the local 

5 traMport el ... nts? 

6 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Those are the local transport 

7 el~ta, not what we would call the local loop today. 

8 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Right. (Pause) Can you 

9 describe for .. -- I guess it might be Exhibit 1. 

10 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Mr. Guedel's? 

11 comiiSSIONER CLARJC: Yes, if you hold it up and 

12 show it to .. , that would help. 

13 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: I'm not real sure how you can 

14 tranacribe this. The revenues that are at risk are those 

15 revenues as.ociated with the facilities running between 

16 these two points. 

17 COMMISSIONER CLARK: 
.-Between ~ne serving wire 

18 center 

19 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Between the serving wire 

20 center and the end office, and also to the extent that the 

21 tand- can be bypassed, the revenues that are associated 

22 with those are part of transport as well. Between the IXC 

23 -- between the serving wire center and the tandem, and the 

24 tand- and the end office. 

25 COMMISSIONER CLARK: You go too fast for ae . I 
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1 underatand the aerving wire center and the end office. 

2 And tben you indicate it can also be between the end 

3 office and the tandea office, and the tandea office and 

4 the aervinq vir• center? 

5 WITMBSS BEAUVAIS: And the wire center. Those 

6 revenue• are alao part of transport revenues. 

7 COIDIISSIONER CLARJ(: And how can they be 

8 bypasaed? 

9 WITNISS BEAUVAIS: They can be bypassed by an 

10 IXC, an AAV or any other large volume user who can justify 

11 putting in apecial access facilities between hi• point and 

12 tbe IXC, for exaaple. 

13 COMMISSIONER CLARJ(: Okay. 

14 Q (By Ms. Canzano) In your testiaony on Page 

15 13, beginning on Line 24, you discuss the DSls GTE 

16 Florida baa in .. rvice. Are the revenues GTE receives 

17 for DS1a at riak due to expanded interconnection? 

18 A The DS1 revenues, the special access revenues 

19 froa DS1, the Coaai••ion has already ruled on the 

20 apecial access expanded interconnection, so, yea, a 

21 portion of tho•• revenues are at risk from the -- a 

22 previoua apecial order. 

23 COMMISSIONER CLARK: I'm sorry, Donna, will you 

24 a•k your que•tion again? 

25 Q (By Ma. Canzano) Are the revenues GTE 
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1 receive• tor DS1• at riak due to expanded 

2 interconnection? 

3 

4 

A 

Q 

Ye•, tbey are. 

Would it be a fair characterization that the 

5 .. jority of the revenue• at risk will be those received 

6 froa DS1• rather than lo•t access revenues? 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

Could you repeat the question? (Pause) 

Will the aajority of the lost revenues at risk 

9 be froa DS1• rather than lost access revenues? 

10 A If I va• at the deposition I think I would 

11 have to answer, •over what time period?" certainly in 

12 tbe •bort run, the aajority of the impact is from the 

13 bead-to-bead co•petition of special access versus 

14 •pecial acce••· A• we go over time, more and more 

15 revenue• can be lo•t fro• switched access and people 

16 •ubatituting DS1 type of direct services for the 

17 previoualy •witched ••rvices. 

18 Q Doctor Beauvais, did you receive a stack of 

19 exhibit• froa Staff? 

20 A Ye•, aa•aa. 

21 Q And have you reviewed those exhibits? 

22 A I have looked through them. 

23 Q Are you fa•iliar with all of this and have 

24 they been prepared by you or under your supervision? 

25 MS. CASWELL: I'• sorry, Donna, I think we 
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1 discussed with Staff that soae of the exhibits probably 

2 should have co.e under ~irk Lee's testiaony. And it'• 

3 fine that they r ... in here, but just so that we understand 

4 tbat Bd didn't teatify to things like zone density and 

5 vban the tariffa were filed. 

6 MS. CAMZAHO: Would those be those two tariffs, 

7 Kia? Two tariff pages, the last two sheets, well, 

8 second --

9 KS. CASWELL: I don't have the actual exhibit, 

10 all I have ia the cover page. But it's probably true. 

11 MS. CANZANO: Why don't we just go through these 

12 one by one and have thea aarked for identification at this 

13 tiae. 

14 MS. KAUFMAN: Excuse •e, Ms. Canzano, do you 

15 have copies for the other parties? 

16 MS. CANZANO: Yes. Have they been passed out? 

17 All copiea are over here tor parties to pick up. 

18 COMMISSIONER CLARK: May I make a suggestion 

19 that we take a break and allow the parties to pick them up 

20 becauae I'd like to get aoae paper on that eaael because I 

21 would like you to explain the answer to that last question 

22 with reapect to the DS-1 and the access charges. I want 

23 you to draw .. a picture of, you know, the custo•er and 

24 theae different eleaents so I can understand that. I'll 

25 be responsible for finding the paper for the easel. 
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: We'll take ten ainutes. 

(Brief recess.) 

4 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Call the hearing back to 

5 order. ... canzano, did we get all of the exhibits 

6 di•tributed? 

7 MS. CANZANO: Yes, we did. 
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8 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Do you want to handle 

9 those before we go into the explanation on the graph? 

10 MS. CANZANO: What's your pleasure? 

11 CHAIRMAN DEASON: co .. issioner Clark? 

12 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let's handle the exhibits. 

13 MS. CANZANO: Okay. First one to be marked for 

14 identification i• the deposition transcript. 

15 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, what I have first was 

16 •o .. thing that's labeled •confidential" we're just 

17 8kippiftCJ that for now? 

18 MS. CANZANO: I don't know the order of 

19 everybody's packets. 

20 CHAIRMAN DEASON: First one is Late-Filed 

21 Depo•ition Exhibit No. 1; is that correct? 

22 MS. CANZANO: Well, we'll just go ahead and use 

23 that one as the fir•t one. Why don't we go by your stack. 

24 Maybe that •ight be easier. 

25 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, a ccording to my stack 
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1 the firat one ia labeled in big letters "Confidential," 

2 and it'• labeled •aeaponae to Staff POD No. 2.• 

3 MS. CANZANO: I'd like to make clear that the 

4 actual exhibit ia confidential aaterial . However, we have 

5 provided aa a courteay to all parties a redacted version 

6 of that .. tarial. 

7 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. The copy I have is 

8 redacted alao. But the original exhibit, the confidential 

9 veraion, ia what you want identified as Exhibit No. 11? 

10 MS. CANZANO: Yes. 

11 CHAIRMAN DEASON: That will be identified as 

12 Exhibit No. 11. Exhibit No. 12 will be "Late-Filed 

13 Depoaition Exhibit No. 1." 

14 Exhibit No. 13 is entitled "Deposition 

15 Tranacripta.• I asauae it's s elected pages or is it the 

16 entire depoaition? 

17 MS. CANZANO: It ' s the entire deposition. 

18 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Entire deposition will be 

19 EXhibit No. 13. 

20 Exhibit No. 14 is "Response to Staff 

21 Interrogator!•• 40 through 49 and so through 62." It 

22 alao indicate• that there is FPSC Annual Reports, 1990 

23 through 1 93, SChedule I-1 as part of that exhibit . 

24 That•• No. 14. 

25 Exhibit No. 15, I assume these are tariffs and 
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1 we don't actually have the tariffs in our handout. 

2 MS. CANZANO: Right, and they are available upon 

3 requeat, aa I .. ntioned earlier. 

4 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. It would be RT-94-195, 

5 T-94-306 and T-94-305.w That will constitute Exhibit 

6 Ho. 15. And Exhibit No. 16, copies of thi• are al•o 

7 available upon reque•t. Exhibit 16 will be RGTEFL 

8 Illustrative Intrastate switched Access Expanded 

9 Interconnection Tariff. Illustrative switched Access Zone 

10 Denaity Pricing Tariff, and Response to Staff POD No. 14, 

11 GTEPL's intraatate switched access expanded 

12 interconnection tariff.w 

13 MS. CANZANO: And that's interstate, right? 

14 Thank you. 

15 CHAIRMAN DEASON: That is interstate, I'm sorry. 

16 Okay. All of the exhibits have now been identified. 

17 (Exhibit Nos. 11 through 16 marked for 

18 identification.) 

19 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commissioner Clark. 

20 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr . Beauvais, are you going 

21 to explain to ae your comment with respect to losing 

22 revenue• on DS1 and access charges? 

23 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: I'm going to try. 

24 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

25 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: The picture I've drawn -- is 
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1 this tbinq on? So the picture I've drawn up here is aore 

2 or l .. s the .... picture Mr. Guedel drew, except I'• aore 

3 of an upright guy than he is obviously. I go vertical as 

4 opposed to horizontal. I've also added soae end users 

5 clown here. 

6 The situation today is we've got these end 

7 uaers clown here, -Y· This guy is a big cuato .. r, with 
,,. 

8 lots of traffic going to soae point, aaybe out of state. 

9 Nov, there's options -- at least two options to serving 

10 hia. 

11 One is, he can use the switched network. He 

12 :Just dials the nUIIber, he's routed either directly to 

13 the IXC POP through the end office and aaybe soae 

14 interaediate switching, or through the tandea, depending 

15 on the network routing that's there today. so that's 

16 the switch solution. If he is a big customer, however, 

17 he aay be able to subscribe to a service such as Megacom 

18 offered by AT,T, in which case he would buy a DSl or a 

19 special acceaa connection from his premises directly to 

20 the IXC point of presence. That can be provided either 

21 by GTE, it•a in Taapa, or a LEC, or it can be provided 

22 by an AAV if their fiber route happens to be coming down 

23 here. In which case we've now taken the former aoney 

24 that was caaing with switched services and has either 

25 gone to special acce•• fro• the LEC, which is typically 
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1 cheaper for equal voluaes, or he's gone away altogether 

2 80 far a• ve•re concerned and he's taken to an AAV. 

3 COMMISSIONER CLARK: The DSl is special access 

4 by you all. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

WITNESS BEAUVAIS: 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: 

WITNESS BEAUVAIS: 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: 

Well, it can either by us -­

All right. 

-- or by them. 

Okay. See you can't use 

9 teraa interchangeably, you've got to use the saae teras. 

10 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: It's 24 voice grade channels . 

11 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

12 WITNBSS BEAUVAIS: That's one option for a big 

13 CU8toaer. But •uppo•e, however, you've got a nuaber of 

14 ... 11er custoaer•, none of which by themselves could 

15 justify buyinq a Meqacoa-type of offering, what they could 

16 do, however, and what expand interconnection •akes 

17 po•sible is •oae aggregation at the point of these 

18 .. rvices, either on a traffic basis or •aybe it's DSls and 

19 DSOs, froa -- DSO being a voice grade, private line 

20 circuit typically over fiber; the end office. 

21 If the AAV, for example, doesn't have his loop 

22 coaing throuqh here, what this makes possible is the LEC 

23 would provide the service up to a point, it terainates 

24 there. They can then pick the tariff up and take it 

25 directly to the IXC, in which case we would lose eit.her 
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1 the awitchad •inutes here or if it's a dedicated or 

2 apacial acca•• circuit, we would lose that part of the 

3 tranaport tacilitiea, under that scenario. 

4 

5 

Nov--

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Say that again. 

6 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Suppose ICI were in Taapa. 

7 COMMISSIONER CLARK: As I understand it, they 

8 gat to the and office, and then what we're talking about 

g i• the traveling between the end office and the serving 

10 wire center and the POP. 

11 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Most private linea in LECa, 

12 for aaintanance reaaons, are provisioned by running it 

13 through a central office. They're connected through there 

14 and than out they go. What expanded interconnection aakes 

15 poa•ible i• •••entially this circuit can be broken here 

16 COMMISSIONER CLARK: And go soaeplace else --

17 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: -- and somebody else can now 

18 pick it up and go fro• there. That's what expanded 

19 interconnection doea. So they can terminate right there. 

20 Rather than having to build facilities to everyone of 

21 theae aaaller cuatoaera out there, assuming we have 

22 facilitie• there, they could pick that traffic up, 

23 concentrate tho .. circuits, and then go from there. so 

24 thia .. y be DSOa or DSla that they could put on their DSJ. 

25 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 
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WITNESS BEAUVAIS: so that's how you would lose 

2 either the awitched -- now, of course, that asauaes --

3 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Now, that's where you 

4 confuae -· That'• where you lose either the switched or 

5 whatever. Wbat do you aean "switched?" I thought ve were 

6 talking about tranaport? 

7 WITNISS BEAUVAIS: Well, but we transport 

8 awitched acceaa facilities today. 

9 COIIIUSSIONER CLARK: Yes. 

10 WITNISS BEAUVAIS: So with this -- if this 

11 ainute were being switched, let's just assume this is a 

12 plain old ordinary B-1, and this guy, for whatever reason, 

13 generate• a whole bunch of toll minutes-of-use, but not 

14 enough to get a Megacoa yet. His traffic coaes in here 

15 and he diala, he'• routed over the switched network today 

16 and geta here. 

17 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. All right. 

18 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Well, a possible alternative 

19 to that would be he can't justify Meqacom by himself, but 

20 by aggregating a nWiber of these type o !:,-parties here, 

21 aoaebody elae can juatify it for him just by the act of 

22 aggregation, that'• what switching is about. They pick 

23 th .. up at thia point, put him on a high volume facility 

24 and take hi• to the IXC,. in which case we now replace 

25 awitched ace••• with what amounts to special transport. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



• 

278 

1 COMMISSIONER CLARK : Now, I understand that. 

2 Nov, when you were answerin9 your question about what 

3 repre .. nta the big9er loss of revenue, what was your 

4 answer? 

5 A My answer is the short run, and historically 

6 it baa been these types of arran9eaenta . They are 

7 essentially flat out substitution of DS1 for awitchinq. 

8 As we've .oved into the first phase of interconnection, 

9 the first request we have been seen, probably because of 

10 the order it'• been address in, was a request for 

11 special access. In which case we're replacing the 

12 individual DS1 circuits from us, perhaps going to 

13 aa.ebody else. 

14 As we go on down the road, because initially 

15 we're essentially revenue neutral here, whatever 

16 revenues we've aade up in the access category or 

17 transport, are being recovered throu9h the residual 

18 interconnection char9e on the end office on the 

19 switching. But that in itself 9ives people an incentive 

20 to find a way around that swi tch. Well, as you go 

21 over ti .. , the biggest revenue source we have is 

22 essentially •witching. And that's where the money is in 

23 the network. 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And that ' s access char9es? 

WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Well , it's access charqes, 
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1 it•• toll, because all of this doesn't necessarily happen 

2 froa ju•t access. 

3 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

4 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: It's aeasured EAS, it'S· 

5 anything that u•e• a swi tch. There's an incentive to aove 

6 away and bypa•• that swi tch so that AT'T or MCI or anybody 

7 el .. u•inq it doesn't have to pay it. so they get to save 

8 the .oney. 

9 So by voting i t on here, you put the incentive 

10 to go bypa•• the switch. over time, people try to find 

11 way• around this because after all, there's other people 

12 out here doing switching; one person immediately coaes 

13 to aind, •• this guy has a switch right there, he can 

14 •witch as well. There's one way to look at this as 

15 nothing but a -- thi• i• a big local loop. 

16 So over ti.. I think the larger source of 

17 revenue lo•• on a going-forward basis is not fro• DSl, 

18 DSO •olution, it'• from people avoiding these switched 

19 ainute• here; that's where all the distribution comes 

20 froa to keep the R-ls and things like that down. It 

21 coae• froa the •witching, not so much from the special 

22 access. That was why I answered, over time it aoves 

23 froa the special side, the bigger loss, gets hit or 

24 •how• up on the switching side. 

25 COMMISSIONER CLARK: While I have you up there, 
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1 why do you use a tandem? 

2 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: There's •ore than one end 

3 office. 

4 COIDIISSIONER CLAJU(: Goes into a tande•. 

!5 WI'l'tfBSS BEAUVAIS: So if you •ve a lot of people 

6 bere, it'• an efficient way to serve a bunch of switches 

7 rather than having to run direct connections to everybody. 

8 COIDIISSIONER CLAJU( : Okay. So•eti•es I feel I 

9 bave to relearn everything; if you deal with electric& for 

10 a while you've to coae back and relearn 

11 WITNISS BEAUVAIS: I know the feeling. 1 used 

12 to work for one, too. 

13 

14 

COIIIIISSIONER CLAJU(: Okay. 

WITNESS BEAUVAIS: The economics of this are 

1!5 changing. Transport has, in fact, become cheaper over 

16 ti .. and this thing beco•es less valuable than it used to 

17 be. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COIIIIISSIONER CLAJU<: Okay. Thank you. 

WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Canzano. 

MS. CANZANO: That concludes our questions. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: You have no further questions? 

MS. CANZANO: No further questions. 

KR. WIGGINS: Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRIIAH DEASON: Yes, Mr. Wiggins. 
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1 MR. WIGGINS: I have a couple real short 

2 follow-up questions which I really think will help, and if 

3 tbey•re not, I'• assuaing you will hit me with the gavel. 

4 But if you don•t •ind. 

5 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Please proceed. 

6 CROSS EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. WIGGIIfS: 

8 Q Dr. Beauvais, on this example that you gave, 

9 isn't it true that the typical example of the dedicated 

10 transport beill9 used would be where Feature Group D 

11 traffic of a carrier would be handed off to ar. AAV such 

12 as Interaedia? 

13 A I don't know that it's Feature Group D per se, 

14 versus A or B, but since the majority of the traffic is 

15 nov D, it's probably the case. 

16 

17 

Q So here with these small users -­

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Would you repeat your 

18 question, I didn't --

19 MR. WIGGINS: Yes, ma'am. 

20 Q 

21 is that 

22 

(By Mr. Wiggins) What I wanted to emphasize 

OOMMISSIONER CLARK: Why don't you get up and 

23 point to where you are talking to so we understand what 

24 you're talking about. 

25 Q (By Mr. Wiggins) Dr. Beauvais, would these 
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1 saaller users down herer at least in the short tera, the 

2 aore typical u.e -- the aore typical application of the 

3 switched transport coaponent of this would be tor 

4 feature qrouped traffic to enter the switch, be handled 

5 by the LBC --

6 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: What? 

7 MR. WIGGINS: Feature Grouped traffic, 1+ 

8 traffic, dial-around traffic and the like, to coae to the 

9 switch to the LBC, the LEC charge its minutes-of-use --

10 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Make it clear, to co•e to 

11 the end office. 

12 MR. WIGGINS: Come To the end office, yes, 

13 aa•aa, the central office. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Q (By Mr. Wiggins) And at that point to be 

handed off to the transport provider of choice. 

correct? 

A That's the expectation for most of the 

19 saall-voluae custoaers initially. 

Is that 

20 Q Okay. And the concern you were indicating 

21 with the DSO and DS1 end users was the problem looming 

22 on the horizon when aggregation among those occur in 

23 that .... a9e -- that aessage-sensitive switching 

24 coaponent can be avoided as well? 

25 A The ... sage switching component. 
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KR. WIGGINS: Okay. Thank you. 1 

2 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Let •e aak a ao•evhat 

3 related que•tion aince you're up there. Were you he·re for 

4 Mr. Metcalf'• te•tiaony? 

5 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Yes, ma'am. 

6 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: I need you to clear up 

7 •a.ething for .. , then, that was provided as a part of his 

8 te•tiaony. It vaa during Ms. caswell's exa•ination of him. 

9 He •tated that with respect to AAVs, he vas 

10 intere•ted aore so in the transport switched traffic, 

11 not the avitcbing itself. Could you show •• on here 

12 what that actually aeans and how that works? And I 

13 thought Ma. caavell vas kind of grouping the concepts 

14 together, and he kept trying to pull them apart. 

15 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: I think what Mr. Metcalf vas 

16 •aying here va• vhat he thinks the AAVs are really 

17 intereated in here, is he wants alternatives --

18 (indicating) 

19 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: That's what I needed to 

20 aee, okay. 

21 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: -- to these pieces and he's 

22 going to let the LEC --

23 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: That's what I thought. 

24 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: do the switching in here . 

25 He'• doing what ICI juat said. That was my interpretation 
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1 of what he aaid. 

2 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON : That was ay understanding 

3 of what he aaid. I hope that's what he said. 

4 And in doing that, then where do you aee the 

5 revenue loas? What's the problem with that? 

6 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: In the short run for the LEC 

7 there ia no revenue loss. Let me be real clear about 

• that. 

9 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: In tne short run. 

10 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: In the very short run, 

11 whatever revenuea -- assuming you adopt the RIC and that 

12 ve•re talking intrastate. Now, if you adopt an intrastate 

13 RIC, then vbatever revenues we used to get fro• theae 

14 aourcea are now going to be taken over fro• explicit charges 

15 for tranaport, plua this thing called a residual 

16 interconnection charge. over time, that's going to go down or 

17 go away as people try to avoid it one way or the other. 

18 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. 

19 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: As my testimony tried to pull 

20 out -- juat kind of on an example basis, it doesn't take a 

21 lot, but there ' s huge aaounts of money here even though 

22 the price per ainute can be very small. Likewise, there's 

23 large aaounta of contribution here. And when you start 

24 losing that revenue, you know, it puts pressure on other 

25 prices. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

285 

COIDIISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. 

CIIAIRIIAN DEASON: What has to happen before we 

3 lo•• the •ub8tantial contributions from the •witched 

4 portion of the .. rvice provided in that end office? You 

5 .. y that'• Vbere the real concern is. The question 

6 vbat ha• to happen -- first of all, is it even statutorily 

7 available within the •tate of Florida; and then even 

8 ignoring that que•tion for a while, what has to happen 

9 froa an econoaic •en•e? 

10 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: I guess -- you know, ay 

11 arguaent here i• I put down in parenthesis here just in 

12 ca•• -- if an AA provides this, to me it assumes there's a 

13 legal cbange required to FS 364. Because thi• -- well, 

14 clearly we would call this switched transport today. And ay 

15 interpretation i• the Florida statutes prohibit AAVs, but not 

16 nece••arily anybody else, from doing that today. We can argue 

17 whether it'• right or wrong, but it's my interpretation. so 

18 that•• the fir•t thing that would have to happen. 

19 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Not to stop but I just 

20 wanted to clarify that. 

21 So it would be your interpretation the 

22 tran•port it•elf, not the switching, but to transport 

23 that •witched inforaation is statutorily forbidden . 

24 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: That's how I read it. 

25 Obviou•lY we•r• dealing with a legal question. 
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1 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Yeah. 

2 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Even though it's the LEC doing 

3 the .witching. 

4 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Even though it's the LEC 

5 doing the 8Vi'tcbing. Again, that's how I read the statute. 

6 COMMISSIONER CLARK: And what precisely in the 

7 atatute, vbat language in the statute prevents that? 

8 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: I 1 d have to CJO back and look, 

9 Ca..iaaioner. I can't cite you the paragraph. 

10 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Now, the second part of 

11 ay queation ia, juat ignore the statutory question. Froa 

12 an econoaic .. n .. , when ia the danqer qoing to aanifest 

13 itaelf that tho•• revenues are qoing to be lost? 

14 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: That's a qood question. 

15 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: Let ae just cite by way of 

16 exaaple, it 4oean•t necessarily have to coae froa an AAV, 

17 it doean•t have to coae froa an IXC. The exaaple that 

18 pops into ain4 iaaediately happens to be a cellular 

19 carrier that I'a aware of in Hawaii, who has just filed a 

20 tariff on the Island of Hawaii which says, •For $18 a 

21 .onth, I will qive you 600 ainutes of use." That is 

22 cheaper than a land line B-1 service is today. "And if 

23 you uae over 600 ainutes, I'll charge you," I think the 

24 price ia •6 centa a ainute." All of a sudden you now have 

25 a price that ia extraordinarily competitive and, for a 
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1 large line of traffic, already cheaper than the land line 

2 price. 

3 Local coapetition is legal because it is 

4 called cellular, not called land line. It is a 

5 different technology applied, but, clearly, this is a 

6 coapetitive offering to a land line carrier. 

7 Aa soon as these markets are opened up, 

8 aarkets really do have a way of working and forcing that 

9 contribution out very quickly. Tha·t statute has 

10 changed. You know, aoaehow we no longer have the 

11 exclusive riqbt to do what we would call or you would 

12 call local switching. That aarket can erode very fast. 

13 CHAIRMAN DEASON: So, basically, we're talking 

14 about a step to full coapetition to the local network. 

15 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: My interpretation, and I've 

16 talked with your Staff before, is, you know, that's what 

17 we're talking about here is we're talking about another 

18 step. In this case, I think probably a substantial one on 

19 the road to opening up full exchange competition. I don't 

20 say it's good or bad; I aean , that's just how I interpret 

21 what the topic is all about. 

22 COIOIISSIONER CLARJ( : Let me just be clear, this 

23 is provided by AAV assuming legal change --
I ••• 

24 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: That ' s right. If you assume 

25 it is legal, they can do it today . But since I aaauae 
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1 it•a not, they can't. 

2 COMMISSIONER CLARR: Is that ba~ed on the fact 

3 that it•a your view it is part of local exchange service 

4 or that it•a not part of what the AAVa can --

5 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: My interpretation is baaed on 

6 364, which eaaentially says they cannot provide switched 

7 services today. 

8 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Is GTE the only LEC to have 

9 that strict interpretation of t he statute? 

10 WITNESS BEAUVAIS: I don ' t believe so. I think 

11 they all do. Well, maybe I'm wrong . 

12 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, I thought that , for 

13 exa.ple, Southern Bell, I think, thinks that it could be 

14 done legally. Is that correct? 

15 MR. CARVER: Our interpretation is the saae as 

16 what Dr . Beauvais just said . 

17 CHAIRMAN DEASON: All right. 

18 MR. WIGGINS: we have a different position, of 

19 course, on that, Mr . Chairman. Lest there be any --

20 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Oh, I know that. (Laughter) 

21 Okay. Thank you. Redirect. 

22 MS. CASWELL: I do have a couple of redirect 

23 questions. 

24 

25 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY liS. CASWELL: 

Q Thi• i• further clarification on thi• legal 

i•aue. ~oae ~nt• you have outlined in orange froa 

the end office .. rvinq wire center and through the 

tand .. , thoae ..,..nt• are traditionally considered part 

of awitcbed acce•• ••rvice and, in fact, are that way in 

the tariff; i• that correct? 

A In answer to your question, yes, they are 

tariffed that way currently. They are part of awitched 

ace•••· 

Q Okay. And under this Commission's 

interpretation of Chapter 364, AAVs cannot provide any 

•witched •ervice•, i• that -- well, I should ask you: 

can they provide any •witched services? 

A It i• ay interpretation of the statute• that 

they cannot provide •witched services the way Chapter 

364 i• currently written. 

Q So is your interpretation of the statute 

con•i•tent with this co .. ission's interpretation of the 

•tatute, baaed on their policy decisi on in the AAV 

inve•tigation? 

A I believe it is. 

liS. CASWELL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Exhibits? 
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1 MS. CASWELL: Yes, I would like to aove 

2 Kr. Beauvai•' Exhibits 9 and 10 into the record. 

3 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, Exhibits 9 

4 and 10 are adaitted. 

5 (Exhibit Noa. 9 and 10 received in evidence.) 

6 KS. CANZANO: staff would like to aove into the 

7 record Bxbibita 11 through 16. 

8 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, Exhibits 11 

9 through 16 are ad•itted. 

10 (Exhibit Nos . 11 through 16 received in 

11 av14ence. ) 

12 (Witne•• Beauvais excused.) 

13 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Caswell, you aay call your 

14 next vitn•••· 

15 (Tran•cript continues in sequence in Volume 

16 3.) 

17 
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